BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2022

B1G RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 14212 NORTHLAND DR.
BIG RAPIDS, Ml 49307
7:00 PM

AGENDA
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL; __Stanek,__Saez,__ Currie, _ Bean,__ Everett,_Geib__ Teceno
PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:

CORRESPONDENCE:

SPECIAL APPEARANCE:

CONSENT AGENDA

. March 1, 2022 Meeting Minutes: ITEM A
January and February Treasures report: ITEM B
March Financial Report: ITEM C

Board of Review minutes: ITEM D
Building Department Report: ITEM E
Cemaetery and Grounds Report: ITEM F
Election Committee Minutes: ITEM G
Fire Department Report: ITEM H

Sewer Department Report: ITEM |
Water Department Report: ITEM J
Planning Commission Minutes: ITEM K
Supervisor's Report: ITEM I

LRNONSHAGNa

-
e

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Other:

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Hazardous Waste Contract: ITEM M
2. SCBA Quote for Fire Dept: ITEM N

Financial
1. Payroll: ITEM O
2. Accounts Payable: ITEM P
3.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADJOURNMENT:

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printad material, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Hannah Saez, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Mi 49307- call 231 796 3603 or
fax request to 231 796 2533,






BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD It
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, MARCH 1, 2022 em “n

BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 14212 NORTHLAND DR.
BIG RAPIDS, Ml 49307

7:00 PM

UNAPPROVED

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: Stanek, Saez, Currie, Bean, Everett, Gelb, Teceno present.

SPECIAL APPEARANCE: Mark Gifford and Lauren Perkins —Library reporl information given.

CONSENT AGENDA
February 1, 2022 Meeting Minutes:
January Treasures report:

February Financial Report:

Building Department Report:

Cemetery and Grounds Report:

Fire Department Report:

Sewer Department Report:

Water Department Report:

. Planning Commission Minutes:

10. Committee of the whole Minutes:

10. Supervisor's Report:

A motion to approve of the consent agenda was made by Bean. Supported by Teceno. Motion passed unanimously.

ORNosaRLN2

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Website: A motion was made by Currie to approve of the Shumaker Technology Group to update the Township website to
not exceed $1,000 and contract with them annually for $500 to assist in maintaining the website. Supported by Bean. Motion

passed unanimously on a roll call vote.
2, Other:

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Help for Cemetery: To be posted on indeed and interview the end of March.

2. Generator Maintenance agreement: A motion was made by Currie 10 approve of the conltract with Wolverine Systems for
level 2 maintenance on 9 units. Supported by Teceno. Motion passed unanimously on a roli call vole.

3. Brining of Roads: A motion was made by Currie to approve of 2 applications of Dust Control for 2022, Supported by
Everell. Motion passed 6-1. Bean, no.

4. Hoealth Insurance: Noted and filed.

5. Fireworks: A motion was made by Currie to approve of the Fireworks permit from Jaycees for 2022, Supporied by Geib.
Motion passed unanimously.

6. Hall Building Floor: Additional quotes requested.

7. Fire Department request for Pump: A motion was made by Everetl to approve of the quote from Fire Safety USA of
$2,750.00 for a port high volume pump. Supported by Bean. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

8. Cemetery Phones: Hotspot agreeance to replace Charter approved as general consensus.

9. Other:

Financial
1. Payroll: A motion was made by Bean to approve of Payroll in the amount of $18.819.56. Supported by Currie. Motion
passed unanimously on a roll call vote.
2. Accounts Payable: A motion was made by Currie to approve of Accounts Payables in the amount of $66,560.17 as printed.
Supported by Geib. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote,

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADJOURNMENT: 8:33p.m.

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printed material, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Hannah Saez, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Mi 49307- call 231 796 3603 or
fax request to 231 796 2533,






03/07/2022 01:07 BPM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page 1/3

User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 01/01/2022 TO 01/31/2022 = Ran . 22&

Reconciliation Record ID: 1320
GL Number Description BaK Reg Beginning Balance
101-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 613,270.62
101-000-001.001 Cash Non-Expendable
203-000-001.000 CASH 103,210.19
204-000-001.000 CASH 85,701.82
206-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 150,690.79
212-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 618.75
246-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
245-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 118,839.89
271-000-001.000 CASH 4,861.77
285-000-001.000 CASH 253,664.00
401-000-001.000 CASH 31,056.70
590-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 398,508.80
591-000-001.000 CASH (18,830.45)
593-000-001.000 CASH
701-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
708-000-001.000 CASH 34,033.00
711-000-001.000 CASH (10.00)
711-000-001.100 HVC Cash Expendable 17,545.33
850-000-001.000 Cash - Savings (5,719.67}
Beginning GL Balance: 1,787,441.54
Add: Cash Receipts 421,467.41
Less: Cash Disbursements (51,972.39)
Ending GL Balance: 2,156,936.56
GL Number Description Ending Balance
101-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 756,770.28
101-000-001.001 Cash Non-Expendable
203-000-001.000 CASH 108,520.19
204-000-001.000 CASH 177,965.52
206-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 243,623.10
212-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 618.75
246-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
245-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 120,354.89
271-000-001.000 CASH 17,160.87
285-000-001.000 CASH 254,685.41
401-000-001.000 CASH 31,056.70
590-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 419,076.55
591-000-001.000 CASH {18,771.75)
593-000-001.000 CASH
701-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
708-000-001.000 CASH 34,033.00
711-000-0601.000 CASH (20.00)
711-000-001.100 HVC Cash Expendable 17,582.72
850-000-001.000 Cash - Savings (5,719.67)

Ending GL Balance: 2,156,936.56

—ﬂma nnwuu






03/07/2022 01:07 B2M

User: PENNY

DB: Big Rapids Town

Ending Bank Balance:
Add: Deposits in Transit

BANK RECONCILIATICON FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP
Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
FROM 01/01/2022 TC 01/31/2022
Reconciliation Record ID: 130

Page 2/3

2,058,840.12

02/02/2022 Deposit ID; 393 60,347.29
02/02/2022 Deposit ID: 394 29,655.10
12804 Jared Crocket voided but still say 307.05 in outstanding ch 307.05
Feb.Payroll cash early #12902 Tim 2,696.22
Feb.Payrocll cash early # 12915 Marc 2,993.29
Feb. Voya debits in Jan 4,101.00
100,098.95
Less: Outstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/03/2021 32984 STATE STREET HARDWARE 49.99
11/15/2021 9930266 HUNTINGTON BANK 10.00
12/13/2021 33041 PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC. 297.21
12/31/72021 33073 PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC. 152.01
01/06/2022 9920267 HUNTINGTON BANK 10.00
01/17/2022 33102 MENARDS 39.39
01/31/2022 8930273 PENNY CURRIE 465.56
01/31/2022 9930274 HANNAH SAEZ 137.10
Payroll Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
03/01/2018 11067 MYERS, AARON 43.41
05/01/2019 11632 BRYANT, ELIZABETH 6.02
11/01/2019 11836 AMBLER, ALLEN 36.68
03/01/2020 12012 BAWLEY, CRYSTAL 10.%0
06/01/2020 12130 HAWLEY, CRYSTAL 15.69
10/01/2020 12289 SCHROEDER, BRODY 16.53
12/01/2020 12370 FITZGERALD, LINDSAY 68.75
05/01/2021 12551 FITZGERALD, LINDSAY 71.24
06/01/2021 12596 FITZGERALD, LINDSAY 23.19
07/01/2021 12643 JORDAN, CHASTITY 17.79
09/01/2021 12713 MARSHALL, GRAYSCN 2.65
09/01/2021 12716 SPRIK, HANNAH 2.64
12/01/2021 12804 CROCKETT, JARED 307.05
12/31/2021 12831 BEAN, SUSAN 26.42
1273172021 12843 DAVIS, MARY 46.18
12/31/2021 12851 MARSHALL, GRAYSON 18,64
12/31/2021 12860 TECENQ, CHRISTOPHER 128.47
01/28/2022 12867
01/28/2022 12868
0l1/28/2022 12869
01/28/2022 12870
01/28/2022 12871

VCIDED

VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED

12/01/2021

01/28/2022
01/28/2022
01/28/2022
01/28/72022
0172872022






03/07/2022 01:07 BPM

User: PENNY

DB: Big wmﬁpam Town

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP
Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
FROM 01/01/2022 TQ 01/31/2022
Reconciliation Record ID: 130
Pzyroll Checks

Page 3/3

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
01/28/2022 12872
0i/28/2022 12873
0i1/28/2022 12874
0i/28/2022 12875
01/28/2022 12876
0i/28/2022 12877
0i1/28/2022 12878
01/28/2022 12879
01/28/2022 12880
01/28/2022 12881
01/28/2022 12882
01/28/2022 12883
Total - 42 Outstanding Checks: 2,003.51

REVIEWED BY

Adjusted Bank Balance
Unreconciled Difference:

A~ S/15/22

v U

2,156,936.56

DATE: w/.\__.mm.

0.00

VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED

01/28/2022
01/28/2022
0l/728/2022
01/28/2022
01/28/2022
01/28/2022
01/28/2022
01/28/2022
01/28/2022
01/28/2022
01/28/2022
01/28/2022






v 101 8Bed  ZZiLE/L0 01 ZZ/10/L0 W) Paudd usWwRels

‘pajelodiodu) saseysoueg uolbununy zz0g o “Bupuad

SI3UJ0 pue ‘1| 'G/F 01 "SS6'LBL'S (185 FIE S "ON 1ed SN -Pasied S| poylaw pue walsAs ;80eI5) MNOH-pZ 8y | "pajesodiodu) seseysiueg

uoiununy Jo syiew aonas palalsiBal Allesapay sie , SOBIC) JNOH-pZ Pue ¢, uoBuNunH ‘- ||'ﬂ| 0104 1equay S1jueg Jeucnien uolbununy auy|
{l

ou| sateysoueg umbununyy Jo Aeipisgns

PaUMO-AJIOYM € "TdISAHNIL Jaquisw ‘10sIApY Juswsaau) palaisiBay "Auedwiog Juswisaay) uciBuljuny ay) UBnoly) paiayo aie susunsey|

~ 12821 9£ 06+ PO/10 ER %A FA-Ara LZiL0

98821 98'609 LD A A 69l QLo

~SE8Z1 vl 498 PO/LO - 92821 86'rlg 30710

- PEBZL 20'e80 S0/10 42821 62'€8! ¥0rL.0

- ££8T1 8P’ 0EL 8L/L0 /,.v .50821L G185 L0

-+2E8CL 96'88¢ SO/L0 A £0Z1L 98eLy 0L/L0

# 128y unowy aleq # N29Y) unowy ajeQ

ZI§S--——unoday (-) sy23y)
o G <

CRIC - % ' .

AINIFWAYL LSTHILNI 86791 1EN0

LELOOOOOOK 225210 DNIMOTFHD WXL H4L INO SN LOEBY' VY Sero

uonduosaqg unouwny aeg

218§ JUN0IIY (+) supas)y 42410

Wiviyg 601 328l 'See PO

Wliv/yoig 4] 9% 19'692'9 BLIO NWiviysig 801 SE'LLE'Y ¥O/10

adA) # |epeg unowy ajeq adA) # [elleg wunowy ajeq

Z18S-—--—-unorsy

— Zl'0ve'sso'zs

$80IN0SBISSBLISNG
JU10D7UOIBUIUNY MM

+002-08%-008-1

‘Je SN J10B0D
10 asyjo uoiBununy
1saueau anod Aq doig

SLIBDUCY) 4O LORSEND € BABH

L] 1L B

00°¢tL

09'669'€L
18°9v9'06
Lp9veE'OLY
859t

L0°Est'y
62'652°9€E

Y 65L°0pE
60°0F¥'828 1S

(+) susodac

GZG1S 4294 jsef pied jsasiup

2,04 0°0 pouad Siy) pawiel piais ebepasiad abeseny

asuejeg Bujpuy
{-) sabieyy anialag |e)oL
SIEMEIPUIIAA DIL0J)33|]

‘Junoa2e siy) Jo) 8jak abieys ammes
3y} 01 pUOdSaLI0D SAIUBIEQ BATGE BY]

24 S84 Jenbs: 99'v8L'166'L ,8JuEe|eg palIa)jon) abeleay
pred 4 qo(.)' sutcilau 17 701'p96'L 2oue|eqg J96pa abelaay
pawes 1sai8u|
sysodag HUONIS|T L€ pouad wawaleis u sAeQ
susodaq JejnBay
(+) supain CTILEILD ©) ZZ/LO/LO

asuejeq BuiuuiBag

wold ANMIOY JUBWaIRIS

218§ qunoy

P\l

Jupyoai) jsaaapy SSauisng pungoyqgng uorSunungy

D) BEOE Loy

61€2-20€6F% IW SAIdVY Oid

HO ONVIHLHON ¢2levi

dIHSNMOL H31HYHD SAidvd 219

8551-912EF HO SNBWNI0D
LEMIVI 8551 X08 Od
ANVE TVNOILYN NOLONILNAH JHL






03/07/2022 03:18 PM

User: PENNY

DB: Big Rapids Town

GL Number

BANK RECONCILIATICN FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP
(GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
FROM 02/10/2022 TO 02/28/2022

Bank GEN

Page 1/3

Receonciliation Record ID: 133
Description KU Diwmo_..:ﬂ:.. @ ance

101-000-001.000
1061-000-001.001
203-000-001.000
204-000-001.000
206-000-001.000
212-000-001.000
246-000-001.000
24%-000-001.000
271-000-001.000
285-000-001.000
401-000-001.000
590-000-001.000
581-000-001.000
593-000-001.000
701-000-001.000
708-000-001.000
711-000-001.000
711-000-001.100
850-000-001.000

Cash - Checking

Cash Non-Expendable

CASH

CASH

Cash - Checking
Cash - Savings
Cash - Savings
Cash - Savings
CASH

CASH

CASH

Cash - Savings
CASH

CASH

Cash - Savings
CASH

CASH

HVC Cash Expendable

Cash - Savings

Beginning GL Balance:

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements
Less: Journal Entries/Cther

Ending GL Balance:

GL Number

Description

724,400.18

108,520.19
177,965.52
232,45¢6.22

618.75

115,758.45
17,160.87
254,685.41
31,056.70
428,694.05
(20,150.65)

34,033.00
10.00

17,582.72

(6,185.22)

2,116,606.19

492,525.69
(38,965.21)
(41.80)

2,570,124.87

Ending Balance

101-000-001.000
101-000-001.001
203-000-001.000
204-000-001.000
206-000~001.000
212-000-001.000
246-000-001.000
249-000-001.000
271-000-001.000
285-000-001.000
401-000-001.000
550-000-001.000
581-000-001.000
593-000-001.000
701-000-001.000
708-000-001.000
711-000-001.000
711-000-001.100
850-000-001.000

Cash - Checking

Cash Non-Expendable

CASH

CASH

Cash - Checking
Cash - Savings
Cash - Savings
Cash - Savings
CASH

CASH

CASH

Cash - Savings
CASH

CASH

Cash - Savings
CASH

CASH

HVC Cash Expendable

Cash - Savings

895,010.29

109,078.83
189,040.52
242,011.47

687.50

123,986.45
18,637.32
254,685.41
31,056.70
678,789.87
{20,097.30)

35,829.91
10.00

17,582.72

(6,185.22)






03/07/2022 03:18 BM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page 2/3

User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 02/10/2022 TO 02/28/2022
Reconciliation Record ID: 133
Ending GL Balance: 2,570,124.87
Ending Bank Balance: 2,272,596.51
Add: Miscellaneous Transactions 21,185.80
Add: Deposits in Transit
12804 Jared Crocket voided but still say 307.05 307.05
check 12935 March Payroll cashed in Feb 2,734.83
check 12949% March Payroll cashed in Feb 2,727.84
bank chg 20.00
March John Hancock withdrawal in February 2,683.31
March Payroll Tax early withdrawal in February 751.19
March Voya early withdrawal in February 4,434.65
March IRs early withdrawal in February 5,573.50
Purchase T-Bill Sewer Fund 258,342.22
277,574.59
Less: OQutstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/03/2021 32984 STATE STREET HARDWARE 49,99
01/06/2022 8930267 HUNTINGTON BANK 10.00
01/17/2022 23102 MENARDS 39.39
02/14/2022 33137 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 465.05
Payroll Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
03/01/2018 110867 MYERS, AARON 43,41
05/01/201% 11632 BRYANT, ELIZABETH 6.02
11/01/2019 11836 AMBLER, ALLEN 36.68
03/01/2020 12012 HAWLEY, CRYSTAL 10.90
06/01/2020 12130 HAWLEY, CRYSTAL 15.69
10/01/2020 12289 SCHROEDER, BRBRODY 16553
12/01/2020 12370 FITZGERALD, LINDSAY 68.75
05/01/2021 12551 FITZGERALD, LINDSAY 71.24
06/01/2021 12596 FITZGERALD, LINDSAY 23.19
07/01/2021 12643 JORDAN, CHASTITY 17.7%
09/01/2021 12713 MARSHALL, GRAYSON 2.65
09/01/2021 12716 SPRIK, HANNAH 2.64
12/01/2021 12804 CROCKETT, JARED 307.05 VOIDED 12/01/2021
12/31/2021 12831 BEAN, SUSAN 26.42
12/31/2021 12851 MARSHALL, GRAYSON 18.64
01/28/2022 12867 VOIDED 01/28/2022
01/28/2022 12868 VOIDED 01/28/2022
01/28/2022 12869 VOIDED 01/28/2022
01/28/2022 12870 VOIDED 01/28/2022
01/28/2022 12871 VOIDED (01/28/2022

01/28/2022 12872 VOIDED 0i/28/2022






03/07/2022 03:18 EM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page 3/3
User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 02/10/2022 TO 02/28/2022
Reconciliation Record ID: 133
Payroll Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
01/28/2022 12873 VOQIDED 01/28/2022
0i/28/2022 12874 VOIDED 01/28/2022
0i/28/2022 12875 VOIDED 01/28/2022
01/28/2022 12876 VOIDED 01/28/2022
01/28/2022 12877 VOIDED 01/28/2022
01/28/2022 12878 VOIDED 01/28/2022
01/28/2022 12879 VOIDED 01/28/2022
01/28/2022 12880 VOIDED 01/28/2022
01/28/2022 12881 VOIDED 01/28/2022
01/28/2Q022 12882 VOIDED 01/28/2022
Q1/28/2022 12883 VQIDED 01/28/2022

Total - 36 Qutstanding Checks: 1,232.03

Adiusted Bank Balance 2,570,124.87

Unreconciled Difference: 0.00

N.-- |
REVIEWED BY: [ C&% ,WXM\N\P rILﬂ%B)P!

QWCE I ] A






e
.

THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK

PO BOX 1558 EA1W37
COLUMBUS OH 43216-1558

BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP
14212 NORTHLAND DR
BIG RAPIDS MI 49307-2319

“Aopw 2022

Huntington Public Fund Business Interest Checking

@Qr\ QV\QCK! r\j

Account; ——-—-5812

Statement Activity From:
02/01/22 to 02/28/22

Days in Statement Period 28
Average Ledger Balance® 2,273,370.47
Average Collected Balance® 2,270,720.65

* The above balances correspond to the
service charge cycle for this account,

Beginning Balance
Credits (+)
Regular Deposits
Electronic Deposits
Interest Eamed
Other Credits
Debits {-}
Regular Checks Pad
Electronic Withdrawals
Other Debiis
Total Service Charges (-)
Ending Balance

Avarage Percentage Yield Eamed this period 0.010%

Interest paid last year $152.05

Deposits (+)

$2,058,840.12
5§73,086.78
155,535.21
1,796.91

17.42
415,737.24
359,330.39
78,208.32
280990.27
41.80

0.00
$2,272,596.51

Have a Question or Concern?

Stop by your nearest
Huntington office or
conlact us at:

1-800-480-2001

www_.huntington.com/
businessresources

—

Accounti—--a—- 5812

Date Amount Serial # Type Date Amount Serial # Type
02/02 60,347.29 111 Breh/ATM 02/10 9,759.40 113 Breh/ATM
02102 29,655.10 112 Breh/ATM 02/22 55,773.42 Rty BrehATM
Other Credits (+) Account:-------5812
Date Amount Description s
02110 25852228 Big Rapids CD proceeds - <2 w20 € T2 O oo O z - 7
02/23 1,796.91 v LOCAL LCSA PMT 54-1030 —
02124 157.214.96—/ Big Rapids Ch Twp CD Open — 3 & 0 2 2on Snec
02/28 17.42 / INTEREST PAYMENT Q;(],Q
QL) -
Checks (-) \eno/ %2) — a2 OD D@V Aecounti——— 5812
Date Amount Check # 4 Date Amount Check #
Lyl
02/10 465.56 1204 - 02103 123.33 12884* 7
02/08 137.10 #1205 0207 693.55 12885.
02/22 46.18 12843'/ 02/08 46.78 12886
;
02108 128.47 12860* ./ 02/08 281.92 12887 7

Investments are offered through the Huntinglon Investment Company. Registered Investment Advisor, member FINRA/SIPC, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Huntington BancsharesInc.

The Huntington National Bank is Member FDIC. "yﬁi' @, Huntington @ and 24-Hour Grace © are federally registered service marks of Huntington
Bancshares Incorporated. The 24-Hour Grace® system and method is patented: US Pat. No. 8,364,581, 8,781,955, 10,475,118, and others
pending. ©2022 Huntington Bancshares Incorporaled.

210409 ~Tim  21L4L JD

{13 A

M 2049229

Stalerment Pericd from 02/01/22 to 02/28/22 Page 10of 3






L9791 06°L£9°S 06°129 06 LZT’T 00°S9L°9 IUAWBITIAY $I0°GTL~TLTI-TOT
89°LT €ZTLY¥T'T 08°ZLE LL°28% 00°0EL’2 BpIouylTH "28§ 00§ daeys ‘dml 000 6TL-TLI-TOT
9" LT 017,28 6L°E9 06°21T 00°0F9 BUTPTOYITM SIeDTPsW 2aeys ~dul 000°0TL-TLI-TOT
L9971 0070061 00°0ST 00 00E 00°008°'T JnoAng aoueInsul UYITEaH 00€°20L-TLE-TOT
L9791 99°99T'% L2°9TF PEEER 00°000°S K1930wsn sabem 3 Axeres OF0 " ZTOL-TLI-TOT
gL 1t ZL'9RO’E 87 EE9 8Z°£56 00°000 ‘€ Ajndag ssbem ¥ Axeres 010 Z0L-TLI-TOT
L9791 007005 8T 00°00Z°¢ 00-ooL’s 00°002°FE sabem 3 Axetes 000" Z0L-TLT-TI0T
HOSIAMAENS - TLT 3dag
L6 €2 129°'1TL TP EBG T LLTBLE'L 007000 6L Qdy0g dTHSNMOL - 10T adeg TRaol
FZ°T 00'g88°‘8 000 CO°CTT 00°000°6 spucg ¥ soueINsSul 000°596-T0T-T01
000 00'000°E 00°0 000 00 000’2 ueTIEsnpI 000°096-TOT-10T
00°0 0O 0Sk’E 00°0 000 00°0SF’E seng 3 dTysSISqURN 000°856-T0T-10T
26 vE SLULEO’T 517469 YA 00°009°T Butystigngd ¥ Butautiag 000 006-T0T-T0T
000 00'000°8 000 000 00700078 dn-N¥3TO TIYE 000" T88-T0I-T0T
00°0 00°009°2 0070 000 00°009°2 uoTioworg Atunuuod 000°088-TOT-T0T
0070 00°08F 0070 00°0 00°08F uoTieizodsuel] 000°098-TOT-T0T
LL BT 0Z°600°¢ 0T"8¥E 08° 066 00000’k UCTIEITUTIRWCD) 000°068-T0T-T0T
81701 78 8r1'sZ 05889 BT 1s8°C 00°000°82 SIITAIAS TRUOTSSITOId 000" T08-TOT-TO0T
00°0 go*ootT’tT 00" 0 00°0 00T00T’T sat1ddng 551330 000 L2L-TOT-T0T
0070 00" 00% 00" 0 00°0 00" 00E JUBWASINUTSY TEITPaW 000 0ZL-TOT-T0T
E9 ET 68968 T 61 LPT S1°€62 00°0sT’2 JuswstTIad STO"GTIL-I0T-TOT
08°ST G I6L §S°FL GG BFT 00" 0F6 BpioyyiTts ‘98§ ‘005 saeys ‘dal 000 SIL-I0T-T0T
08°SsT G2°68T 9F LT SL°FE 00022 ButpToyaTM 2aEITPSH sreys ‘dal 000°0IL-T0T-TOT
L9°91 00" 00¢ 00°0€ 0009 00°09¢ anoAng soueansul YiTesH 00E"Z0L-TOT-TOT
66°FT 96°0£9 9 £1°686 PP 69T°T 00°008°¢L drey TeoTIaT) ssbem v Axetes 020 20L-TOT-T0T
t9-eT SETEEB’S £E" €8S §9°991°T 00°000°¢L sabem v Axetes 000 Z0L-TOT-T0T
a¥vod dIHSNMOL - T0T 3dag
sainiyipuadxy
68°09 58°F96 “T1€E ZhETE'BLT ST SE6'9TS 00°006 ‘878 SAONIATE TYIOL
68709 §8°p96 ‘1€C ZF EZEBLT ST°S£6°91¢ Q0° 006 “8%8 TYRHINID - 000 23dag TeiCl
000 00" 056 ‘56T 000 00" 0 00°056 ‘66T punj I3Yylo WoIJ IIFJSURIJ 000" L69-000-T0T
00°0 00°00€ 00°'0 0C"0 00°00€E SaNca3ad 000" £89-000-T0T
G6°28Z'G (9£°88F“SST) 000 9¢£°88F‘8ST 00°000°€ $IUBWSSINWT I 000°9L9-000-T0T
000 007006 9% 000 0070 00°006G'9% $3985Y JO UOTSTATQ - A3Tnuuy Axajswal 020°GL9-000-T0T
007 00T 00°0 00" 0 00°000°% 00°000F Te3usy ubts 000°899-000-T0T
00 sz 00°629°¢ 000 00°GLB°T 00°006L 3dag Butprrng dx3zausy 000°L99=-000-10T
16°1 ZL 19671 00" 0 8Z°8€ 00-000'z sbutuieg uo °"ATQ % -~3IUl 000°F929~-000-T0T
GZ°9% 00°SLT 00° 6L 00°§2¢C 0000k {s3t7ds 30T) raz13g 107 "yI 000°0F9-000-TO0T
00°0 007005 ‘F 00°0 0070 00°00G'F OSTW % unod ws) aiag IoJd By 000" §£9-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T (12 3 do aae1b) raz3g 103 "UD 000°PE9-000~-T0T
0c°0 007 000'¢ Q0’0 co"o 00°000°'¢ {S30T "wad ITES) "AISS IOT "UD 000°2£9-000-T01
000 00°009°S 00" 0 co'0 0c-009’g 393 T@2aed ToCUDS 000°019-000-T0%
00°2 00°s22’1 (00°00T) 00°62 00°062°T (Butuoz ‘seay} ‘axag I0I "UD 0007 £L09-000-10%
L' Zh 00" B6F ‘00T 00°58Z°FL 00°90S°'6F1 00°000’'0SE anuaAsy paIRYS 93015 000" FL5-000-T101
1792 LZ°666°2T 00°0 EL YER'E 007000 LT S3TWISd § SISUIDTT ssauTsng 000°16%-000-10T
TL°62 TP £9€'6€ 50°0€9 '8 65°9£9°9T 00°000°9S o831 uTupyY ®el Alaedoig 000" L¥5-000-T0T
6T°0T TE 90L'T FET9F 69°E6T 00°006°T $3Xel UC 1S3IJ3UI ¥ SBTITRUSS 000°S¥F-000-T0T
£8°00T  {08°206°7) €0 LBE'SE 05°205'187% 000007081 xel Aiasdeag Tesd 3juszand 000" Z0F-000-T0T
TYdaANgs - 000 3dag
Sanuaisayg
aNad 9NIIVYIdO AVEaNdI® - 10T pund
aasn (TYWONEY) TYWHON (ZSYAUDIC) ISYIPINI (TYWONEY} TYWION 139009 dIANINY NOILAINIS3A HAGHAN 1D
hfalut: FONY'IYE ZZ0T/TE/E0 HINOW ZT0T/TE/E0 ze0zT

JTEYTIVAY

J» W]

d0d ALIAILOY

JONVIVE LA

dTHSNMOL SAIdYY 9Id ¥0d IdOddd JTYNLIGNIAIXE ANV FNNIATY

96 bz polordwol IdX TEISTI &
ZZ0Z/1E/50 ONIONY dOIdEd

umol sptded BTg :9q@

HYNNYH :32s(]

Wd 9T:TC Z202/10/00



8F°5% LLT08L'T £2°082'1 £2'612'2 00" 000'e S$80TAISS TRUOTSS3IOId 000" T0B-L6Z-T0T
00°0 00°00¢% 00°0 000 00" 00s s3t7ddng Burzeasdp 000 0kL-£G2-TOT
d0SSASSY - 162 1dsg
£r 91 86" LER '8F 09°€20'F A A4 00°096°LS dIENSYIEL - £67 adeg TPIOL
0070 00°000°1 000 000 60" 000°T 000’014 T9pun AeTany teitded 000 GLE-ESZ-TOT
Z21°%2 £8°956°¢ 000 LT E6T°T 00°06L°F §3DTATSIS TRPUOTSSDIO0Ig 000'T08-£S2-T10T
00°0 00°082°1 000 00°0 10° 062’1 sat11ddng bBurieaadp D00 0FL-E£S2-TOT
i T4 16°5€¢ 67 PIT 6F FTT 00°0st sat7ddng 207330 000 LZL-£5S2-T0T
01" 82 £8°068 000 LI 6FE 0o 002’1 JUBWASINQUTSY TRITRAN 000°02L-£52-T10T
85791 00" LTE P 00" 6ZF 00°8S8 £0-6L1°g JuswaITIay STO STL-E52-T0T
2691 F9"ST8'T ZETBLT 9€£°65¢E 00°6L1'2 SpTOUYITM "De§ D05 areyg tdmy 000°STL-£62-T01
00°21 08°1£9°¢ 01" ¥8¢E 0Z2°89L 00°00F ‘9 souUPINSUT YITesH 000" FTL-£52~-T01
8t 91 LE-sZh 69°1F E0"F8 20°01S BUTPTOUITM 83e0TpeW 2Ieys -dag 000 0TL-EGZ-TO0T
8F°GT 00°FSZ’E 00°9LZ 007966 00°068°¢E Kindsg sebem 3 AieTes 010 20L-£52-T0T
£9°91 00000792 0070092 00°002'S 00-00Z 1€ sobem 3 AzeTes 000 20L-£52-10T
dFINSYIUL - £¢z adag
000 00°6LZ"1 00°0 000 00-5LT’T MIIATY IO a¥¥0"E - ryz 3dsg Telol
000 00° 002 000 060 00002 uoTieoNpa 000 096-LPZ-T0T
00 0 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T ButysTTand % Burtjutag 000 006-Lb2-TOT
000 0009 00°0 0070 00°09 BpTouulTtM 085 ‘00§ sirvys -dml 000 GTL-LFZ-T0T
00°0 0061 000 00°0 00-sT ButpToy3zTM 2avdTReN 2IeYS ‘dMI 000 0TL-LEZ-TOL
0e 0 00006 0070 00°0 00° 006 saffem 9 AJeTes 000" Z0L=-LPZ-T0T
MIIATY 30 Quv¥es - rpz adsg
£9°LT S8 E6E'EY Ip°122°'9 ST ILS'ET 00°696°9L M4ITO - §12 3dag Telel
0070 00°00¢€ 000 00°0 00°00E uoT3eINpPy 000 096=-STZ-T0T
000 00°09¢€ 000 00°0 00°09€ JUsWSSINQqUTSY dUoyd TT2D 000°068=-5TZ-10T
GE°GE 00°189°T (o] ] 00°616 00°009°2 $35TAI8§ TRUCTSSaJ01d 000" TOB-5TZ-T0T
0600 00°06¢ 00°0 0070 00°0GE ss311ddng Butaeasdp 000°0bL-5T2-T01
0112 18°L6T 0070 61'2h 00° 002 sarTddng 307330 000 LZL=8TZ-101
Le Ll 06 LET'T 00°62T 01°29¢ 00°005°T JUBSWSSINUTSY TEOTPSN 000°0ZL=-5TZ-10T
99°91 00°26£°S 00°6ES 00°8L0°T 00°0LE'Y JuaWRITINY STOGTL-GT2-T10T
FSTLT £ E61°T Z8-822 LG99 00°099°‘2 bpTOyylITM "285 'D0g IRYS dMl 000 GTL-5T2-T0T
8991 91 1£8°61 ZF W8S ‘T 8 89T’¢E 00" 00061 S2uUPINSUT YITESH 000 PTL-8TZ-T0T
9F° LT 6B°STS 06 €S T1°60T 00°529 ButproylTM 2IedTpsK saeys "dml 000 QTL-$TZ-T0T
18°92 00°80LZ 00 b2V 00266 00 00L‘E Aindag sebem 9 Azeres 010" 20L=-5TZ-10T
L9791 997999 ‘Z¢E L9-9g9z'e PEEEG’Y 00°00Z°6¢€ safem » AzeTes 000°20L-5T12-101
MYITO - g1z 2deqg
L 9T 12°6GET'8F PO"BSE’'S 6L°605°6 00°SPL LS HOSIA¥EANS - TLT1 3deg TeIcl
0e 0 00" 000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'% uoTIEONPS 000 096-TLT-T0T
000 00" 00F 000 0070 00°00F uoT3elIodsura] 000°098-TL1-10T
000 00" 09€ 000 0079 00°09¢ auoyd 11982 00T 0§8=-TLT-TOT
000 00" 002 0o 00°0 00° 002 §92TAISS TPRUCTISS?IOIg 000°TG8-TLI-T0T
000 00°0sT 000 0070 007061 satT1ddng 857330 000 LZL-TLT-T0T
000 0070051 0070 00" 0 00°006°T JUBWSSANGUTIY TeITPONW 000°0ZL=TLT-T0T
sainytpusdxy
aNNd ONILY¥IO 'TY¥3ENID - TO0T pung
aasn [TYIMONEY) TYHION (ASYAEIAQ) ISYAHONI  (TYWHONEY) TYWEON 132a0d gIANINY NOILdI¥0S3d HAGHAN 1D
1909 & ADNYTVE ZZ0Z/TE/E0 HLNOW zzoz/1e/c0 zzoe
FTIPTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOV FINYIYE QLA
93°¥vZ "mquWHQEOU Ieal TelsTd 4 UMOL Wmu.nnmmm m..nm 1da
£Z0g/TE/E0 ONIONI dOI¥Ad HYNNYH :3I8sn
£1/2 :mbeg dIHSNMOL SOIdVd 2I49 ¥0d 130ddd FTINIIANIAXE ANY INNIATH Wd 9T1:10 ZZ0Z/T10/%0



00°0 00°00% 0070 00°0 007004 uoT3Ieznpd 000°096-9LZ-101
68°F G¥T90L'S S8°LE §5°¢62 0000079 soueudjuTeN % ITedsy 000" 0£6-9L2-T0T
L0z Z6°186°'T g80-9re 80'8TS 00°005°2 SITITTTIR 2TTANd 000°026-9LZ-T101
000 00°00T 00°0 000 00°00T ButystTand % Buriutig 000 006-9L2-T0T
000 00002 00°0 000 00°002 uoTaerizodsueal 000°098-9LZ-10T
00°0 00" 09¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°09€E suoyd 1T3) 00T"068-9L2-101
00°9¢ 900111 86°621 b6 68E 00°00S8°'T UOTIEDTUTIURIS) 000°068-9LZ-T0X
0070 000008 00°0 00°0 00*000°8 ANISOTI/ONINIA0 TAVHD SADIAYES ~d0dd 020°T08-9LZ-T0T
00°0 00-000°9 0070 00°0 000009 YIAMOINYH 0T0°T08-9LZ-T0T
000 00°002°€ 00°0 000 00°002°¢ $39TAI25 TRUOTSS#FOAd 000°T08=9LZ-T101
00°00T (90°2ET) 00°0 90°2ET 00°0 saTTddng aoueusiuten ¥ xTeday 000°8LL=9L2-T0T
88 1T 7Z°g595°¢c T6-62¢ 8L FES 00 005°'% sat1ddng Hutierado 000°0¥L~9LZ-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°008°T 00°005’T 00°00s°T IUBWASINCUTIY TEOTPeN 000°0ZL-9LZ-T0T
30" P LT 6FF 'S LETSFT £8°0£2 00°'089°S JUSUSITISY ST GIL-9LZ-T0T
§T°¢ 8L ZHT'E Z8°'F9 Zz 201 00°'Sk2 ‘e BpToyyaty 295 -oog areys ‘dal 000°§TL-9L2-10T
§T°€ 80°9€EL LT°G6T Z6°E2 00°'09L BUTPTOUITM 3TeDTpal dTeys ‘dml 000°0TL-9LZ-10T
ge-8t 00°0LE'T 007691 00°0EE 00°008°T InoAng soueInsul UYaTesH 00E"20L-9LZ-10T
bE"ZE 0€"8EE 06718 0L°T9T 007008 butmordmoug sabem » Axetes 002" 20L-9L2-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢€ 0070 00°0 00°000°¢E INAHACTANANND :$3O¥M 5 AFYIVS 00T 20L-9LZ-T0T
006 61°616°§ 96 ¥6Z T8 K8 00°00¢E ‘9 dreg TeOTISTD s3bem ¥ Axetes 020°20L-9LZ-T0T
EL°E 00°F99°8 00°9¢€¢ 00°9£€ 00°000's juswsbuer TeoTasT) sabem ¥ AxeTes 970°Z0L-9L2-TOT
16°0 SLTE9L'GT 00891 ¢z 9£2 0000092 juswebuen ssbem 9 Axeteg S$10°20L-9L2-T0T
00°0 00°005°'8 0070 0070 00°005'8 sabey 3 AaeTes 000°20L-9LZ-T0T
STITYAIANED dIHSNMOL - 9.7 3dag
8e- 1§ 857169 LE TZ TEL FT Zr Egg st 00°528'LL SONNOEd ¥ TIYH dIHSNMOL - 692 3deg Te3loL
By LY 16°29L'9€ 6G°88E70T 6k LET BT 00°000°69 3a0g® pue (00‘0TS AeTIng Teitded 000" 8L6-59Z~T0T
00°0 00°00% 00°0 0070 00°00% JJUBUIIUTEW SPUNOID 000" ZEE=-59Z-T0T
61702 09°FTE’Z 01081 0% 68§ 00°006°C soueuUAIUTEN § ITRdSY 000" 0E6-59Z-T0T
6E°ZF T£°891°¢ 66°Z0¢L 69°TEE’Z 00°006°S §3T3TTT3N 277404 000°026-592-10T
0g-z8 0zZ°LT 0070 08 zs 007001 §33TAZIS TPUQCTSSIOId 000°108-6%2-T0T
£8°88 Z6° LT Z5°2TL 807222 00°052 sattddngs butieasdo 000 0FL=-89Z-T0T
GLTT®S {£9°299) GO 6FE £9°218 007081 JuawaITIAY GT0"GTL=-692-10T
gp-cey  (8F'GEE) Z6°PLT 8F GED 00°00T BpTOYYITM ‘235 "Dog aieyg ~dmy 000°8TL-59Z-T0T
9€ L0F  (FB°9L) 16°0¢% 8 10T 00°62 BuTpTOUITM SILDTIPIW 2aeUs 'dm] 000°0TL=-592~-T0T
05709 67 LET £6° 19 16°208 00°00¢ butmotdmous sabem » Axzetres 002" 20L-592-T0T
28°'89z {06°122'%) 00°09L’2 06°12L’9 00°006°2 sobem ¥ AzeTes 000" 20L-592-T0T
SaNNOdd ¥ TIYH dIHSNMOL - §9z 3daqQ
0070 00°00£’s 00°0 00°0 00°00E'6 SNOILOATE - zgz deg Te3oL
00°0 00001 00°0 0070 00001 ButysTrgnd ¥ ButluTid 000" 006-29Z-T0T
00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 00°00zZ $892TAIRS TRUCTSSaIOI4 000°108-292-10T
00°0 00000 % 00°0 00°0 00°000°F soTTddng Butiezado 000" 0FL-29Z-T10T
00°0 00°000'S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S STIYM ANV A¥YIUS 000°20L-292-T0T
SNOILDATE - 297 3dad
6F° 8T 8L OET'0S 9C E9E D ZT°69¢'11 00006719 d0$$ISSY - L6Z 3deg TRIoL
0070 000001 00790 00°0 00°000°T FOYATIN 000°098-L52-T01
1£°0 00°086°6T 00°05 00°05 0000091 sTeaddy Teungqrai el 900°T108-LGZ-T0T
L 2T T0° 006 ‘0E EETEE0’E 6676606 00°000 0% I0S$5SSY TEPN3DLIUOD 00 TQ8-LGZ-T0T
wwuﬂu.ﬁvnmmxm
aunE SNILYHI30 TYEENIO - 10T pung
agsn (TYIEONEAY} TYWION (ASYAEIIQ) FSYIYONI  (TYWHONEY) 'TYIRNON 139008 QEANIHY NOTLdI8DSEd HAGHAN 19
19cd % FINYIYE Z702/1E£/£0 HINOW ZZ0Z/TE/50 zzo0z
FTEVTIVAY ¥0Jd ALIAILDY AONYIYE LA

E£T/¢

rabeg

dIHSNMOL SAIdv¥d 9I49 ¥04d 1d0d3d FHENLIONIE¥d ONY JINNIATYL

99 bz :poleTdwo) Ieaf TEOSTL %
220g/TEL/€0 ONIANI doId3d

umel sprdey Btg :€a

HUYNNYH :3I88§

Wd 9T:T10 2202/T0/%0



06 0 00°000'T 000 000 00°000°T ono'oT$ I9pun Aerang ieitded 000°SL6-TGL-T0T
000 0000k 00" 0 00°0 007 00F souruajuTely 3 iTtedsy 000 0E£6-TSL-T0T
8L°9T 8Z° 162 9E*6C ZL78S 00°0%6¢E $3TITTTIN OTIQRd 000" 0Z6-TSL-T0T
0e"o 00°00S 00°0 000 007 006§ $30TAISS TRUOTSS3J01d 000°T08-TSL-T0T
00°0 00" 00€ 00" 0 00*0 00°00€E sat1ddng butiexado 000 0bPL-TGL-T0T
0a"0 007 06T 000 0070 00°0ST JUBUBITISY STQ STL-TSL-TOT
000 00" 0LZ 000 0070 00°0L2 BpToyyatm "o8g "Jo0g dzeys *dml 000" STL-TSL-T0T
00°0 0059 00°0 0070 00759 ButpToylTm 8IedtpsH sieys ‘dml 000" 0TL-T54-10T
0070 00"000"'¢E 00*0 00°0 007000°¢€ aadng yxed QLG Z0L-TSL-TOT
000 000002 00*0 000 00°000°¢2 aususbuey sabey ¥ A1eTes ST0"Z0L-346L-101
[P 00°009 00%0 00°0 007009 sabey ® AxeTes 0007 20L-TSL-TODT
NOILYI¥DEY 2 §¥¥vd - 16. 3dsqg
00°0 00°00L’'Y 0070 00°0 0O 00L"P LHA0TIAIT TYIYISAGNI-DIWONODT - 8z: 3dsg TelolL
co*0 00002 000 000 007002 2oUBRUSJUTRH 3 JITeday 000°0£6-82L-T0OT
00-0 00*00G'¥F 000 00°0 007005 ‘% uoTIoWO1d AJTURUMIOD 000°088-82ZL~-101
IAdOTIATO TYINISNANI-2IWONGDE - 8Z: 1dag
S1°0T 22 #8E81 T8°ETT’T BLGLO'L Q0 09k ‘02 NOISSTWWOD SNINNY1d - Tze 3dsg Te3lcl
co*o 0070081 00" 0 20*0 00°00S°T uoTyeonpE 000°096~-12L-T0T
F9°SE SPLST 0598 s ZhT 0000k BuTtysTigng 3 Hurlutig 000°006-T2L-T01
A 86°26¢C zZ0"L 20" L 00" 008 AOYITIH 000°098-TZL-10T
0o o 00°000'% oo 0070 00000 'Y S32TAISS TRUCTSSEDJOI] 000" T08~TZL-T0T
e]ehdi] 007 00T 00 0 000 00* 00T sey7ddng burtjexado 000" 0FL-TZL-T0T
IARE 4 §8°226 89°98 FARFANN 00°560°T JudWLITISY STOSTL-TZL-T0T
EYTFT L6°866 68°€G £Q°T0T 007004 BUTPTOYY3IIM ‘295 D05 2ieys "dml 000°STL-TZL-TOT
ZERT 8L TbT 66721 29°€2Z 00°697 Butpioulty 2Ie2TPSH 2IPys -dMl 000 0TL=-TZL-T0T
t9°9 00°0b8 0o 0g 00709 00006 jnedng souepansul yY3ITesy 00E 20L-TZL-T0T
£h Tl G onT’‘e 00°06zZ 00°00F 00°005°¢ suatd i13g sabem 2 Areyes 0£0720L-TZ2L-TOT
66 BT 95" 0E9 ‘9 £1°685 PP 69T°T 00°008°L SADYM ANV AUYTYS 000" 20L-TZL-T0T
NOISSIWWOD DNINNYId - TZ. 3dag
00°5T 58°60£°L 08°6F9 51706271 060098 SILHOIT LIFYLS - gbk 3dag Teaol
00°ST S8 60EL 06" 569 ST 06271 a0 009’‘s $3TITTTIN 2TTANd 000°0Z6-8FF-10T
SIHDIT 1¥39Ls ~ 8kpy 3dag
00°0 00°000°622 00"0 aoto 00°000'522 SIATILS ? SAWYMHOIH - 9pb 3daaq Telol
oo 007000522 00" 0 anto 00° 000522 SpEOY S3JTAIIS [ENIIRIIUOD 000°S08-9vF-T0T
SIETALS 3 SAYMHOIH - 9kp adag
86°€ 8 ZOL'EET P2 TLS'E 91*'ZF5 'S 00°gkZ'6ET SITYALINID dIHSRMOL - 9.2 3dag Te3jolL
00°0 00°0007'GE 00" 0 00°0 0000058 aaoge pue Q0 ‘QT¢ Aetano Teatded 000°8L6-9LZ-T0T
00°0 0070002 00*0 000 0070002 Q00°0T4$ Ispun Aerang Tearded 000°SL6-9L2-10T
0070 00°00F% 00*0 00°0 00T 00% s30T AI933Wen aseydiIng ad 000" 1L6-9L2-10T
ZLT9 86 TEE'E 000 20 89T 00°005°Z SPUog 3 [dDUBINSUT 000°$96-9LZ-10T
ssanitpuadxy
GNNd ONIIVYIAD TYHINED - 10T Pung
assn ("TYWHONEY) TYWHON (ISYIYOIQ) ISYIUINI  (TYNEONEY) TYWEON 1394049 CIANINY NOILII¥ISET HIAWAN 79
19ad % JONYIVE 220Z/T€/€0 HINOW 220Z/TE/E0 2202
FTAYIIYAY ¥0d ALIAILOV FONYTIYE QLA

ET/¥

:abeg

dIHSNMOL SOIdVY 9149 904 L¥OdE¥ FTINLIANTAXT ONY INNIATY

99z :pelaTduo) Iesi TRISTI &
ZZ0Z/TE/€0 HNIANT A0TH¥Id

umog, sprdey BT {4Q

HYNNVH *x8s(

Wd 9T:T0 ZZ0Z/T10/%0



oo*o 00°000°0€E2 oo noro 00°000°0ET $95TAI3S TENIDEIIUCD 000 S08-9FF-F0C
SLITYILS ¥ SAYMHOIH - 9bp 3dea

saanjTpusdxd

0L BE 98" 66T 2T PO G9R'BTT P1°v08°LIC 007000082 SANNIAZT TYIOL

oL PG 98°GET‘ZI POTGOF ‘BT pT b08°LTIE 00000082 TYgaANGS - 000 3dsq Telol

0L b6 98°GBT'ZT PO GOFP'FTT P1 F087LTT 00°000°0E2 sbefyIN peod ‘L'Y"€ 0007 S0F-000-%02

TYEINGD - 000 3daa

ganuansy

gNad 1EFYL1S TYdIDINOW - »0Z Pund

00°00T (00" TL6 0S5} 9E° 20T ‘SF 00" TL6 065 00°0 SAYALIANISXE 3 SANNIAZY JO IaIN

00°0 0008605 00°'0 00" 0 00°0G6 0% SHYNLIANTAXT TYI0L

PO 00T  (0D*TZ) 9€°-Z0T'S¥ 00" TLE 06 007056 '06% SEANIATY TYI0L

DITYMICIS ¥OATEH0) 13FHIS AdUEd - £02 pund

0070 00°056°0S 00°0 00°0 00°056°08 STINLIANIAXT TYIOL

0070 00705605 00°0 000 00056 ‘05 SYTYMAAIS - PPk 3dag Telog

0070 007000°T 000 0070 00°000°T (puny ueot butafoasx 03) ISTUILNI 060°966~FFF-£0E

0070 007056 "6F 00°0 000 007066 ‘6 (pung ueoT BUTATOAST 03] INIWAYL NYO'T 060 T66-FFF-£0Z

SNIYMIAIS - FRP 3d2g

sainaTpuadxd

PO 00T (oo-1g) 9g£ 20T 'Gh 00" 1L6°0S 00°056 ‘05 SEINNIAZTE TYIOL

PO"00T (Q0°T2) 9£°Z0T 'Sk 00°TL6 06 00°056°05 TYEINIo - 000 3deg TeIOL

FO"00T (96712} v0-LOZ'YE 96 TL6'6F 00056 "6F a7dToUTIg 3uswssassy TeTISdS 00072L9-000-£02

bE "G 850 ZE"G68 bb 666 00T C00‘T LSTHAINI INAWSSISSY TYINASS 000T699-000-£902

TYHINGD - 000 3dag

sanusAgy

WIYMAAIS HOAINHCD LAFYLS AYg¥ad - €07 pund

£9°686'T {L§°€6L'G6E! BT 2L SET LS EBL9TH 0006602 SFYNLIANAAXE 3 SINNIATE 0 TIAN

0121 Zh 8sLLeL PT°109°2k 85 TST 00T 00016 LZ8 SHYNLIANIdXT TYICOL

68709 S8 P96 °TEE Zh £2€°8LT ST GE6 ‘918 00 00688 SANNIATY TYICL

ANd ONIIYHISE0 TYdANED - 10T pung

0121 ZPTBSLLTIL F1°T09 2k 86 TST 00T 00°0T6'LEZS SEIALIANAAXE TYIOL

8970 87°9L5'8 9¢'62 ZL 88 00°5£9°8 NOILYIIDTd % S¥dvd - 16L 3da@ Telol

saanatpuadxdg

aNnd ONILYE3Id0 TYEINES - 0T pund

adasn (TYWHONAY) TYRION (ISYIUIEA] ASYIIONI {IYWEONGY) TYRAON 139008 JIANINY NOILAI¥DSdd HAAWAN 1D
190E % ADNYTIYE Z2202/1E/E0 HINCKW TZOZ/IE/€0 2702

ATEYTIVAY ¥03 ALIAILDY FINYIYE dLA
99 g :pejeTdwo) IedX TEISTI § umog, sptdey Btd :dd

¢C¢0Z/TE/E0 ONIANI GOIY¥ad HYNNYH :Iasn
ET/ 1@bwg dIHSNMOL SdI4d¥d 9Id d0d LdOddd FIALIANIIXE GNY INNIATA WHd 9T:T0 ZZ0Z/TI0/%0

[Fy]



9021 ZF 809°102 GZ 0BT ‘0T 86 Tvo LT 00°062°622 INTHINYdEa FdId - 9£f 348 Te3jol
000 007000 °SZ 0c"0 00°0 007000752 Tedroutig JuswAeg 32eI3UO0D 000" F66-9EE-902
00°0 00 s8L’0T 000 0070 00°88L°0T 0007014 Jopun Aerano Teatrded 000°SL6-9EE-902
06°2 26651782 000 80°0F8 00°000°‘62 spucg 3§ aduBANSUI 000°S96-9£€-902
09°F2 00°688°1 0c°0 00°g19 00°006°2 uoTieonpd 000°096-9€£-902
00°0 007061 00" 0 00°0 007081 sang » drysIaquap 000°856-9££-902
zLtzse  (8itLzs’T) 00°0 8T°LZS ‘T 000001 epurusluTRY ¥ iteddy spunoas » cBprg 000"GE6-9EE-902
AN A €ZETF ST 9£°909 LLT9LS'T 00°000°8T soueuajuTel % atedsy 000" 0E6=-9E££-902
0r"Fe T1°096‘L 08°2¥L 68°6ER'T 00°000°0T S3T3ITTTAIN 27TAnd 000" 0Z6-9€£-902
00°0 00°008°T 00°0 00" 0 00°006°1 uoTiloworg A3Tunumon 000" 088-9££-902
00°0 00°00T 00" 0 00" 0 00°00T uotieizcedsuea] 000" 098-9E£E£-902
0z°1¢ 00°Z6TE 00" 662 00" 8¥8 00°000'F UCTIESTUTILIOD 000°0$8=-9££-902
o0to 00" 005°T 000 0070 00°006°T §32TaZ83 TRUOTSS3JO1d 000" TO8-9E£E-902
S8 L 80"€b6°2T 26°2L1 26°950°T 00°000°%T satr1ddns Hutierady 000 0FL-9EE-20C
000 00° 00§ 00°0 00" 0 00°00% sat1ddus 831330 000 LZL-9EE-90Z
c6" LY $0"91 gz L1 967¢LE 00708 JuswaITIY STO'STL-3£€-90¢C
L1791 G6 LB86’Y LE*08F S0'296 00°0S6°S bproyuatM ‘oes -Dog aieys "dmi 000"STL=-9€€=-902
6T°9T T0°69T°T 9£*ZIT 66°F2Z 00°06E°T butproylTty 2aEITPEH a1eys “dm 000" 0TL-9EE=-902
1580 SbLST cg-zzet 304 44 00 00S butmordmous sabem 3 ArETES 002°20L-9££-90¢2
GE'9T YE'E€BL’S ££-ass 9% 9TL'T 00°005°0T sabey 3 LIeTeS SISTUD 3,55V S80°Z0L=-9E£-90T
£8°6T 99 THO'TT LOTTRO'T PETER0‘Z 0O"GET'ET sabey 3 Azeles IsTUD 0807 Z0L-9EE£-902
L9791 89799991 79°999°1 430 % % Y 3 00000702 aspuodsey 31sata sebey 3 Axetreg 0807 Z0L-9EE-902
00" 0 00°005°2 00°0 0070 00°005'2 sAsaang JuspiouTaxg sabem 3 AzeTes 0EQ " 20L-9££-902
GLTTT 00°6S0°T 0009 00°TwI 007002°T syzodsy sebem % Axeres GZ0"ZOL-9E£-90T
6ETLT ET 000°8E L9 666°C L8 666°L 007000 9% sabem 9 AzeTes 000°20L-9EE-902
INZWLEYdAd F¥13 - 9¢¢ adag
saInjTpuadxyg
€016 $6°200°2Z PO S9F ‘BPIT S0 LBZEZT 00°0sZ’'swe SANNIATY TYIOL
£0° 16 S6°Z00°22 FOG9F'PTT so-Lwz’eze 00 0sg’ske TYIINTD - 000 3dsa Te3cl
0070 00°0s¢ 00°0 000 00° 08¢ sbutuied uo “ATg ¥ *3UI 000" 799-000-902
GZ°9¢ 60°295°6 0070 16" LEY 'S 00" 000767 *¥'d "0 RISUOAW UOTINGTIIUCD 000" 285-000-90¢2
oL b6 98 061 '2T PO SSF ‘BPTT P1°608'L12 007000 ‘0E2 xeJ], A3aadead Tedy JuaIaIND J00°€0r-000-902
TYIEANES - 000 3deg
ganusasy
amnd 3¥rd - 90z pung
00°00T (FI"FOB'LTIZ) ¥0°59% ‘FIT P1°V08'LTIZ 0070 SEEALIONAdXT ? SANNIATY IO 13N
000 00 000°0£2 0070 000 00*0000E2 STANLIGNAIXE TYIOL
0L 76 9B G6T'ZT FO'EOP ‘PIT P1 $08°LTZ 00°000°0E2 SENNIATY TYIOL
IONNd IFFELS TY4IDINOW - FOZ pund
a0°0 00" 000°0¢¢ 00" o 000 00-000°0€2 SFANIIANIAXT TYIOL
oot o 00°0000¢€¢ ooto 000 00°000°0ce SLATYLS ¥ SXAYMHOIH - 9pp adag Telog
saanyTpuadxy
aNNd 1EEYLS TYAIDINAN - $OZ pund
qasn ("TYWREONEY) TUWION (ISYIUDIA) ISYTEOINT [TEEONTY) TYWION 1390NE QIANTRY NOIZdI¥2sda UIGHAN 7D
1909 % FONYIVL Z20Z/T€/E0 HINOMW ZZ0T/TE/€0 zzoz
ITIVTIVAY H0d ALIAILIOY FDNYIYE QLA

£1/9 :abega

dIHSNMOL $QIdVvd OSIf d0d LY043Y TANIIANIAXT ANV FONIATT

99°%Z :pelsTdwon Iv8X TEISTJ 4
ZZ0Z/TE/€0 ONIAGNT dQoIdad

umol sptdey BT1d :€a

HYNNWH :a2$n

Wd 9T:T0 zZz0e/10/%0



68701 00°62T°L 0oroct 00" 1.8 00*000°8 dsul yoeW-BqTd sebem 3 Azetes 000 FPOL-TLE-BFE

T0°FT 0L 66Z"F 0T 19 pg'ooL 00°000"S dsuyr TeDoTI3DaTy sobem v Azetes 000" E0L-TLE-6FE
L9791 00-05¢L 00°G¢L 00°0ST 00006 InoAng aoueansul YiTeaH 00E " 20L-TLE-6FZ
66°FT 6F'9L6°9T £97TLR'T T6°€26°T 00°006%61 dresy TeotasTd sabem ¥ Axeteg 0Z0°¢0L-TLE-6FT
PP 0T 00°0%0°8 00" 0LK 00°0%6 0070006 sabey 3 Axeyes 000 Z0L-TLE-BEZ
INIWIGYAIE NOILOFASNI ONIATIAd - TLe 3dag

saxnatpuadxi

06°LT 00" TSG’'6F 00 LLY 00" %0801 00°GGE 09 SINNIATE THICL
06° LT 00 TGS ’'6F 00°LLE 00 ¥08°0T 00°GGE09 TYEANTD - 000 3daa 1e30]
00°0 00T000°8 00°0 00°0 0070008 soueTRd PUNI WOIF SIURAPY 00T 669-000-6V2
¥9°0¢ 00"TSS TP 00" LLY 007808701 00°SSE‘ZS s1TWIagd *BPIg/s993 " AX8S 10T "y 000" 809-000-6F2
TYEEANGD - 000 3d2a

sanuaasy

GNAd NOILDIASNI ONIGTINE - 6k PUnd

Q0" 00T (5£°89) 0070 SL 89 000 STANILIANIIXE ¥ SINNIATE J0 LEN
0070 000029 00°0 000 oo-ooe’y SAYNLIQNIdXE TYLOL
TTHT SZ'TET™S 00°0 SL"89 ootooz’e SANNIATY TYLOL

TANAE INAWIDHOINT MYT H0ADIT - ZIZ Pund

0070 0000z 9 00°0 000 00°002°9 STANLIANZAXT TYIOL
00°0 00°00Z°9 00°0 000 00°00Z°9 INTWIDEOINT MYT J0nDIT - 0£g 3dag =310
00°0 00°002°9 oo 0 co'0 06 0029 $90TAadsS TeuoTssajJolId 000" T0B-0EE-CTE
INIWIDHOINT MYT €0NDIT - 0fc adag

sainiTpuadxy

T1°1 G2 TET’9 006" 0 SL" g9 00°002°9 STANIATY TYLOL
171 Sz 1eT’9 000 5L.°89 00°002°9 TYIENID - 000 3dad Telol
IT1°1 YA 50 00°0 5L°89 00'00Z°9 anusAdd paIrYys 3I1eEIS 000" PLS-000-212
TedENIs - ooo adsg

sanuaasy

aNnd INZNIDI0INT M¥T J0N0IT - ZIg pund

€6°222'T (LF"G09'6LT) 6L FBEZ %07 LP 509 66T 00 000°9T STENLIANIAXT 3 SEANIATY J0 13N
290°21 Zr- 809’102 §Z 08101 85 TF9 LT o008z ‘622 SAUNLIANIAXI TYIOL
E0"16 56°200°'22 PO GOFFTT S0°LEZEZT 00082502 SINNIATE TYIOL

IgNNd 3¥IS - 90¢ pund

90" ET % "H09 ‘102 5Z-081701 85°TF9 LT 00° 062 ‘622 STANLIANIEXT TYIOL
gainytpuadxs
aNnd 3JdI3 - 902 PuUnd

¢3sn (TYWAONEY) TYWION (A5¥aY0dd) ISYIYONI  (IYWIONEY! TYHEON 139aNg QIUNINY NOILAIHDS3a HITHON TD
I19dd % FJNYIVE 2202/1€/E£0 HLNOW €20e/TE/ED ¢z0e
ATIYTIVAY ¥90d AIIAILOY FONYIVE ALA
g9~ §z :p@leTdwo) ieaL TEOSTJ & umoy, sprdey bty :dd
2Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIANT gOoiddd UYNNYH :I9sn

Tf

rabeg dIHSNMOL SAIdY¥d 9If ¥0d 19043y TdNLIANIAXT ANV FNNFAZY Wd 9T:T0 Z20Z/T0/%0

"}



anNnd ¥4dy - S8z pung

00*001 187962°¢ (9E72L07°LT) (18°9677¢) 000 STINIIANTAXT % $AONIATY JO IIN
0E"F0OT (EE€°ZEE'T) EE"TELTE £E-ZTEE'CE 007000 ‘1€ STANLIANIAXT TRIOL
99° €6 8F F96°T L6 6SZ ST 26°6£0'62 00°000°1¢E SANNIATY TYIOL
QNI AYVYEIT - TL2 pund
0£"BOT (€€ 2ZEE'T) E£ZELCE EE"ZEL’TE 007 000°1E SAUNLIANIdXT TYIOL
0£°FOT  (EE-ZEL'T) EL ZEL’T% EE TEE‘TE 00°000°1TE TYIENID - 000 3dag Te30l
0£°F0T  (6S°90T) 65°986°2 65°985°¢ 00°08%’2 dYYdIT NOSMOIHA NOLTIYM INAWAYA IOVIINGD 0Z0°166-000-TLZ
0£"FPOT  (PL°S22°T) L SPL6E FLTGRL'6Z 00°0Z5’82 dgI7 2I740d SAIdv¥d 9I9 INIRAYY IOWIINOD 0707 166=-000-TL2
TYdEANED - 000 adag
$san3Tpuadxy
99°¢6 8y " F96 ‘T L6 BGZ ST 25 GEN'RE 00°000°T¢E SANNIATY TYIOL
99°F6 BE 996°T L6662 ST Z5°GE0762 00°000°1E IYHANED - 000 3dag@ TeIol
99°¢€6 b p96°T L6°662°cT 7S S£0'62 00000 ‘TE xel Ajzadoxd Tesy juazingd 000°Z0F-000-TLZ
TYEINID - 000 3daqg
sanuanayg
aNNd AEVEEIT - (L2 pund
0D 00T  {(6L°068°T) {(LL s52'¢) 6L°068°7 00°90 SAYNIIANTAXT 9 SINNIATI JO0 LIN
LLBT 6L TPF'IS LLTZEL’E T2°€T6'8 00°"65€ 709 STANLIANIIXE TYIOL
06°LT 00°165°6% 00" LLY 00 080T 00°GGE ‘09 SANNIATY THIOL
1ONNd NOILDAJSNI SNIATING - 6pZ pung
LLTFT 6L THE 1S LL'TEL'E 12°c16’8 00" S5€ ‘09 STENLIANZEXI TYIOL
LL BT 6L TPP 1S LLTZEL'E TZ2°€16°8 00°GGE ‘09 INIAINY4Ed NOILJDIdSNI OHIGTING - TL€ 3dag Tejol
8V £S 62 69Y% GL FES SLTYES 00 000°T uoTlesnpg 0007 096-TLE-6FT
0070 007002 00" C 00" 0 co* 00z sang ¥ dIysISqusi Q00" 856-TLE-6FT
0ot o 007006 "L 00°0 0070 00°005"L sasuadxg 3 jusy 000 0F6-TLE-6PT
000 007007 000 0070 00°00T butystTand % bButiutag 000°006-TLE-6DT
8T 6L°¥86 0070 12°61 00°000°T uoTielrodsura] 000" 098-TLE-6FT
00°0 00706 0070 000 00706 auoyd T1%2 00T"0G8-TLE-6FE
05 L21  (p0°SLZ) 00°0ET 00°6LZ'T 0070001 §3DTAIRS TRUOTSSSJ0Id 000" T08-TLE-6FE
00°0 007051 000 00°0 00°0S§T satTddng buraexado 000 0BL=TLE-6VE
0070 00°0ST 00°0 000 00°06T satTddns 807710 000" LTL-TLE~GYT
ZS'1E 0L*¥E6 L9912 0E" 0Ll 00"59€"T JUSWRITISY GIO STL-TLE~BYE
TETET FSTILE’E 2T H9T 9y E£8E 00 ssL’Z BpioyylTs *O8S 205 2IRUS "dML 000" STL-TLE-BDET
06*ET ZE'GGE 0" 8E 89°68 00°Sk9 BuTpToUlTM 2IRITPRW 21rys "dml 000 0TL-TLE-6FC
00°0€E 00" 00% "1 00° 0%k 007009 007000°2 MIIATE NYId LIS SIIYM 3 IVS 000°S0L-TLE-6DE
saInl1Tpuadxy
aNOd NOTIIDFEASNI 9HIATING - 672 pund
aasn ITYWNEONEY] TYHEION {ISYIH0IA) ASYITYONI [TYWESONEY] TYWYON 13509 AIANIWNY NOILAI¥2$3d ¥IIHAN 1D
19049 % ADNYTIYY 2Z0Z/TE/€0 HINOW 2202/1£/€0 [AAIFA
2TGYTIEAY ¥0d ALIAILIOY AINYIYE QLA

£TI/8 tabeg

99°pz ip@leordwo) Ies} TP2STI &
Z20Z/TIL/E0 DNIANA dQI¥dEd
dIHSNMOL SAIdV¥d 9I9 d0d 1d0dd¥ JTYNLIANTAXT ANY ZNNIATH

umo] spridey b1g :ga

HYNNYH :aasQ

Hd 91:10 2202/T0/%0



Q070 00" 006 'TE 0070 000 00°006°1€ SETENLIANIIXT TYIOL

0070 00" 008°1E 0070 00°0 00°006‘TE AAIINID - r9§ 3dea Teaol

0090 00*00s°1E 00°0 0070 00°006'1E sacqe Pu® 000°‘0T$ AeTang Teltded 000°"8L6-L9S-T0F

AdELANED - 96 3Idsa

saIn]Tpusdxy

0070 00°006°TE 0070 0070 007006 ‘TE SANNIATY TYIOL

0070 00" 00s'1E 0070 00°0 00°006‘1E TYIANTD - 000 2deg (eicl

0070 00°000°1E 000 00°0 00°000°1E soueTeg PUn WOII SJURAPY 00T 66%2-000-T0F

00790 007008 00°0 000 007005 SNOIIWNOQ aNY SNOILNGI¥INQD 060 FLe-000-T0F

TEIANTD - 000 3dsQ

sanuaaayd

ONIQTING IFONVEING AMALIWID - T0F pung

05°€ 66°2F1’'8Z 0070 TP 120’1 00°F9T'62 STMALIQNAIXE 3 SANNIAZTY A0 L3N

00°0 007000522 00°0 0c*0 00°000°szze $AENLIANIAXT THYICL

0F 0 66°2ZFT1'£S2 000 TP 120°T 00" F9T'¥ST SANKIATE TYICL

! ONAd ¥adY - 687 pund

00" 0 00°000°622 00°0 000 00°000'622 SAUNLIGNIIXT TYIOL

go-0 00°000°521 00" 0 00°0 00°000°GZT annd 9EMEs - 126 1deg Teasy

00" 0 00°000°6ZT 00°0 000 00°000°G2T puni pyd pg I8mag 01 SURIL 00T 666-125-682

anNns €Imas - 1zs idsa

000 007000001 00°0 00°0 00°000°00T aNnd vauy - g8z ideg Te3oL

co"0 0070007001 0o'o 0079 0070007001 punzy Iayio 031 suell 000" 666-582-582

anNnd ¥ayv - §8z 3daa

saan) Tpuadxg

oF'0 66°ZkTESE 0070 TP TZ20°T 0 P9T'%62 SENNZATY TYLIOL

0F"0 6S°ZPTEST 000 T6 12071 G0 991952 TEIINTD - 000 3dag Tel0]

000 007008 00" 0 0070 00" 00S SNINYYI NO ‘AId % ISTYAINI 000°599-000-682

[¢) ] 66°2v9°852 00" 0 TF°T1Z0°T 00 %99°€92 AHODNI - ¥ddY Q00°826-000-58¢

TYIENED - 000 3adaa

SellUzasy

annd ¥duv - §8¢ pund

aasn (TYWEONEY) TYW4ON {ISYIYIIA] TSYIYONI [ TYWEONSY ) TERE0N 139and J3ANIRY NOILJINDSAd HATHON TD
1909 % ADNYTIYE 2202/1€£/€0 HINOHW zzoeg/1e/€n zzoe

ATEYTIVAY ¥03d ALIAILDY FONYTIYE dlX

dIHSNMOL SAIdv¥d 9Id Y0d IH0d3Y HFUNLIANIAXH ANY JNNIATY

99 pg ipeisTdwol IBBL TEISTJ
Z202/TE€/€0 ONIONT QOI¥3dd

=

%

umol sptdey Brg :dd
HYNNYH :3195[)
Wd ST*T10 ZZ0Z/TQ/P0



€T E9P (8£7919 652! 69°T0L'ZF 9L "T60°1EE 00°SLE“TL SEUNLIANIAXT ¥ $INNIAZY JO 14N
zes1 68 EST‘21S 69°EEB‘TE TT TLEESE 00°525 609 SHHNLIONIAXT TYIOL
£€°29 €T LE£G796T BE'SES L TR RA-T R a4 00°000 189 SINNIATY TYIOL
TONAd ¥AMAS - 066 Pung
ZE°GT 687 EST 915 69°EER'TE TI TLE'EE 007526609 SAYNIIANIAXE TYIOL
ZE"GT 687 EST7OTS 69°€€8°1E IT TLE'EE 007525 '609 GNNd ¥9EM3s - 126 3dag TeIcl
00°'0C 00°000°62T 000 0070 00°000°S2T aaoge pue 000°01$ AeTIng TeaTde) 000" 8L6~T2G-06G
00°0 0070002 000 0070 00°000°Z 000‘01% I3pun AeTing Teatde) 000" $L6-T25-066
00" C 00°00E’S8 000 000 00°00£°S8 uotieTI2adag 000°896-125-06¢
0D o 00 05L'2 000 00°0 00°0&8L‘2 SPUOg ¥ dDURINSUT 000 596-TT5-066
0070 00" 06E 060°0 Q0°0 00°0G6E sang » dTUsIaquan 000" 856-125-066
0070 00°00E 00°0 0070 007 00K soueualutelr 3 I1Tedsy spunoisg 3 ' HpTd 000 SEE~TZS-068
T8°€T 9£°280°TT 0070 P9 L9L’T 00" 008’21 ssuruajutTely % aTedsy 000 0E6-TZ5-066C
857 LT P6°9ZLPT EF TITIT'T 90 ELZ’S 0000008 S3TITITIN 2TTANnd 000 026-125-06%
LO'EZ BP PSTY 00°0ZF Z6 88’1 00700078 S30TATSS TEN3IDEIUOD B1IXT 00T°508-125-06%
4 ol 66°£91781 L87696T Ty 9€8°S 00° 000782 S3DTAISIS TPNIDLIJUOD 000°508-125-06G
6962 90°888°11¢ €0°8F0 ‘G2 #6 TTT EL 0070007582 "4 g £1TD 03 juswARg 1DRIIUOD 000 F08-126-066
057 LT 00'09% 00°0L 00" 0FT 007008 s,661Q ssTH 060" 108-125-066
¢Z 51 667656791 10°660°¢ 10 %P0 °E 00-000‘02 $90TAI3S TRUDTSSDIOIL 000°T08-125-066%
00°'0 00° 008 000 000 00-008 sa17ddng burjexadp 000 0FL-T25-0665
08°8¢ 19°€81 0G0 6E°9TT 00°00¢ JUBWASINqUTIY TEDTPaN 0007 02L-T125-066
TL7LT 9E"LZTT LYTT12T Y9 ZrT 00°0LE’T JUIWSITISY ST STL-125-068G
60 LT 1€ LEY 9 9F 69°26 00°0ES BpTOYYITM ‘D95 005 aaeys -dm 000" STL-T125-066
10°pZ TE 6TIZ'T v0°Z6T 80 F8E 00°00%°T 9DURINSUT yiTeay 000" ¥TL-T125-0665
SE°LT TE E0T 98701 69°12 00921 BUTETOYITM SIDIpaN 9Ivys -dmy 000"0TL-TEG-06G
¥eZE 0£"BEE 06'18 0L 1971 00° 008 butmotrdmous sabem 3 Azetesg 00Z°20L-TZ5-065
L9791 9979999 £9°999 PETELE’T 00" 000’8 sobem 3 Aaejesg 000" Z0L-TZS-065
aNnd ¥amIs - 12g adag
saainaTpuadxy
£€°29 £T°LEG'95Z BE GES'PL LB 2OV '¥TE 00°000°T89 SANNIATY TYIOL
£€°29 ETLES 95T BE"GEG VL L8 79k 'F2h 00°000°189 IYYINTD - (00 3deg Te3ol
009 00000621 00°0 000 00°000‘GET pung I3Yy3lo woijy Isjsuei] 0D0"669-000-06%
007001 (8z°2Z25'852) 000 TR AARE"1-34 000 SIUBUSSINQUT Y 000°9L9-000-066C
St°0 ZEEER'T 000 899 00°006°T sbutuzez uo -aTg ¥ -"aul 000" $99-000-06%
6p°PE COTET6'Y £6°998 86°985°C 00°005°L STTTE AITTTIN IusnbutTag uc Ajteusd 000" LZ9-000-066
FT1°0C L0 €89 78LE Sh 899 €L E6 9PEEOT 00°000°2kS {SaT3ITTTIN) -aJes J037 'bHreyd 000°929-000-066G
000 00°000°S 000 00°0 00°000°S §333 NI dvl 000°529-000-068
TYIANAS - 000 3dag
Sanuaasyd
aNnd 93MIs - 065 pung
00°'0 0c-0 00°0 000 00°0 STUNLIANIIKE I SHANIAEY J0 14l
00° 0 00°006‘1E a0’ o 00°0 00'006°1¢E STANIIGNIXT TYIOL
00°0 00°006°1TE 00°0 00°0C 00°006°1E SANNIATY TYIOL
PONIQTING IADNYEINZ ANMALIWAD - T0F pung
ONIQTING IONTIINT AEILIWID - [0y pund
aasn (TYWEONEY} TYWEON {FSYIUIEA) ISYIWONI  (TYWHONIY) TYWHON 139and JIGNINY NOILAI¥DS3AG YITHAN 19
15ad % FONYTVL 220Z/TE/E0 HINCOH ZT0E/TE/ED 220z
FTAVTIVAY ¥04 ALIAILOY FINYIVE dLA

ET/0T :sbeg

99 vz ‘Pe3eTdwo) awdX TEDSTA %
ZZ0Z/TE/E£0 ONIGNI QOIYEd

dIHSNMOL SQIdYd 9Id ¥0d Id0ddy FANIIANITAXI

umol sprdey b1g :ga

aNY ENNIATHE

HYNNYH :a3s(

Hd 8T1:10 2202/10/%0



sanuaady
aNnNd QdraWN - 80L pung

00°00T (SP PTF) 000 ShTRIF 00°0 SEHNLIANIEXE 3 SIONIATY JO 13N
06 0 0c o0 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 SHENLIANEIXT TYIOL
oc-oot (sv p1p) 0o o SETPIR oe o SEANNIATL THICL

ANNA NOILDITIOD XYWL INIHAAD -~ £0L pung
00 00T (SF"PiIb! aoto LA 000 SINNIATE TYIOL

00°00T SV FTR! Qo0 5P FTF 0o 0 TEIINID - 000 3dsa Te3olL

oo o §9Xe] U0 182133Ul % satITeUad 000 SkF-000-£0L
T¥4ENID - 000 3deq
sanuansy

QNNd NOILDITTIOD XWl INIEEND - £0L pungd

o0°00T (sv b1t [y Sk eIk

00° 00T Zi 1€C’S {(LT°STG ') (gT-1€2°%) Q00 STIALIQNIAXE ? SANNITAZH J0 L3N
1092 BE06£’GT L9 BLS'E Z9°60% 'S 00°008°02 $TANLIIGNIAXKT TYIOL
9870 05°129°02 0S5°6S 0 8LT 00°008‘02 SANNIATS TYLOL
AN WALYM - T6S Pung
T0°9¢C 8E°06E ‘ST L9°FLS’E 29°60F ‘S 00°0080% SABNLIANIIXE TYLIOL
10792 BE"06E£°ST LI FLS'E 29 600 'S 00 00802 HALYM - 9£5 3deg Te30l
88" L6 6T°0% T8 FEF’T I8°658°T 00°006°T soueusluten 3 Itedsy 000" 0£6-9£5-T66
P2 LE ZhreLe’s P 862°T 85 BTT’C 00°008°L SaTITTTIN 2TTUN 000°026-9£G-T6S
g0 ET LT7866°9 £8°0¢2s £ TIFO'T 00°000°8 S90TAIag TEnioriluod Q00°S08-9ES-16G
00790 00-g¢c 00°0 00°0 o0-sege §30TAXSg TRPUOTSSaJOId Q00 "TOB-92£S-169
b6 00 ¥9Z'e 00°9€2 00-9¢ge 00°008°2 sa11ddng Buraezsdo 000" 0FL-9ES-T6S
00°00T1 (9691} 85°8 96°91 00" 0 JuswaItisd ST0"STL-9ES-T6S
5§67 LE b 21 08¢ 15°¢L 00702 BUuTpTOUY3IM 29§ ‘20§ axeys -dmy 000 GTL-9EG-T65
0Z°SE ¥Z'E 68°0 9L T 00°§ buTtproylTM 2IBDTPeW 2aRYS "dMr 000" 0TL-9EG-T6S
Z9°FE £8°82%2 ZET 1Y LT TZT 00 0GE dutmoTdmoug sabey » Lzereg 002" Z0L-9ES~T6S
daLvM - 9e£¢ 3daqg
saxnatpuadxy
38°0 057129702 0565 06 8LT 00°'008 ‘02 SANNIATY TYIOL
980 05°129°02 0565 05°8¢LT 00°'008°02 TYEINTD - 000 3deg Telog
noo 00°000°02 00790 00" 0 00° 00002 pund Isylo WOIj IBFSURIL 000°'669-000-T65
1e-¢2 06129 05°65 0G"8LT 007008 ($3T3TTTINn) *axss Io3 "baeyd 000792%-000-16%
TYIIRIAD - 000 3daa
sanuaansay
gNAd HELYM - 166 pund
azsn [TUWEONGY ! TYHEON (FSYTEIAC) FSYTHONI  (TYNHONEY) TYWICH 199009 QIAANIWNY NOT1dI¥2S3d HIGHAN TD
1oag & AONYIYL 2T0Z/1E/E0 HINOW Z2Z02/IE/€0 Te0e
ITEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILLOY ADNYIVE ALA

99 pz ipoIeTdwo) IRSK TEISTA % umo], spidey 619 :4Q
220Z/TE€/E€0 ONIONT dOI¥dd HYNNYH :3I8sn

£1/11  isbeg JIHSNMOL SAIAYY OIF ¥04 I¥OdTY FANIIANIIXKIT ANV TNNIATH Wd 9T:T0 2202/10/F0



ST 6T pGTZve 000 9r* LS 00°00¢ STUNLIGNIAXT % SANNIATE IO 1IN

00°0 00 00¢ 00°0 00" 0 0o 00t STUNLIGNAIXT TYIOL

866 PGS Z¥S 00*Q 9k LS 0a-009 SHANIATE TYIOL

PAYIALANZD MAIA ANYIHOIH - (T4 pung

00°0 00°00€E 0070 00°0 00" 00E SAYNLIANIAXT TYIOL

00*0 00*00g 0070 00°0 00°00¢ TYIEANTS - 000 3deg Te30l

00"0 00" 00€E 00°0 0ct0 007 00¢€ 000015 a3pun Aering Tearded 000°G9L6-000~TTL

TVdENED - 000 adeg

saanjtpuadxy

856 4424 00" 0 9F " LS 00°009 SANNIATS TYIOL

BG'6 A AL 0070 9b LS 00009 TYNENID - 000 3dag Telol

rZ9 ¥6°Z296 00" 0 9p-LE 00" 009 sbutured uo *aTg ¥ *3uI 000" ¥99-000-TTL

a0- 00 (00°02) 000 00°0zZ 00" 0 ($307 "wad BTES) *AJI§ I0T *UD 000" ZE9-000-TTL

TYIINES - 000 adaqa

sanuaaay

AYALENID MAIA ONYIHOIH - TTL pung

Z6"hb 60°€0Z2°C 000 T6796L°T 00°000°F STYALIANIAXT 5 SIANIATY IO 1AM

0070 007 00F ‘€ 00°0 0070 00 00k ‘€ STUNLIANIIXT TYIOL

87 FZ 607€09°S 00°0 T6796L°T Q0 a0k ‘L SENNIATY TYIOL

tgNOd OdldW - BOL PUNg

00°0 00°00% '€ 0070 0070 00" 00% ‘e SEUNLIANTAXT TYLOL

00°0 00°00F’'E 000 0070 00°00F% ‘€ TYH3ANED - 000 3dag TEl0]

00" 0 0000k '€ 00°0 000 00° Q0% ‘¢ §3ITAIIS TRUOTSEIJOIAE 000°108-000-80L

TIENTO - 000 31dsa

$8aIn3Tpuadxy

82 b2 60°£09°S 00°0 T6°96L°T 00°00F ‘L SANNIATY TYIOL

82 T 60°€09°G 00°0 16°96L°1 00°00b ‘L TYIANED - 000 3dsg T30l

BZHZ 607EDR'E 000 T6°96L°1 00°00F L snusasd OYLIN 0007 9L5-000-B0L

TYEANID - 000 3Idag

sanuaasayg

aNnd O¥IIW - #OL pung

aasn (TYINONEY) TYHHEON (ISYTLDOAA) ISYIHINI [TYIONEY) TYIHION L3A9ANE GAANIWNY NOIIdTH¥IS3IA HIGHAN 1D
Loae % FINYTIVE ¢20Z/TL/E0 HINOW ZZ0Z/TE/E0 zz0e

FTIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIYE QIA

£1/21

tabeg

dIHSNMOL SOI4dVd OId ¥04 I¥0dEd TINIIANIIXT ANV IANIATA

99*pz ipo31aTdwo) Iesi TeISTH
g2enz/T1e/€0 SNIGNT aoIvdd

E

umol sptdey BTd :dq
HYNNYH :Iosn
Wd 9T:T0 220Z/T0/%0



STUALIANIAXT ? SEONIATY A0 L3N

Z8°168 (8L BFO‘L90°T) 98 ZER 'BTH 8L LLE'80Z'T 00°626 171
16711 L5 0LE’850°2 S8 BSTFTT £Eb 6T18°L97 00061922 saNnd TIY - SHINIIANIEXT TYIOL
£8°65 6L°TIZE 166 TL LB89‘ZES TZ L6l 9Lh’'T 00°61T‘89F‘C SANNE TIY - SANNIARTY TYICL
assn {TYREIONEY) TYHEON (ISYITUITA) FSYTIONI (' IYWJONEY) TYIRON 1395004 GAANINY NOILITHIS3a HIGHAN 1D
1908 % FINYTYE ZZ0Z/TE/E0 HINOW ZZ0Z/IE/ED zz0¢2

ATEYTIVAY HOd ALIAILDY AONYTIVE ALX

ET/ET :abeg

99 52 :polerdwo) Ieas TeOSTI §
ZZ0Z/TIE/£0 ONIGNT QOIHId
dIHSNMOL SGIAYY 9IF ¥0d I¥O4Fd TUNIIANTEXT dNY INNIATA

umol sptdey BTE :dd
HYNNYH :a2sf
Wd 9T+T0 £202/10/%0






BOARD OF REVIEW

December 14, 2021
Big Rapids Charter Township
14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Ml 49307

9:00 AM
Minutes

Greg Videtich called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m..
Alice Bandstra, Sue Bean, Phyllis Jacobs and Greg Videtich present

David Kirwin, assessor, Bill Stanek, supervisor and Brian Carr, deputy supervisor were also present
No public comments
Alice moved, Phyllis seconded, that the July 20, 2021 minutes be accepted. Passed

David presented the following for consideration:

DBOR21-01 5405998 125000 Jim Zuern Excavating 18810 PP 14 Mile Road
Assessed Value: from 19,700 to 0
Taxable Value: from 19,700 to 0

mutual mistake of fact

DBOR21-02 5405998 125000 Jim Zuern Excavating 18810 PP 14 Mile Road
Assessed Value: from 19,700 to 0
Taxable Value: from 19,700 to 0

mutual mistake of fact
Phyllis moved, Alice seconded that DBOR21-01 thru DBOR21-02 be approved

DBOR21-03 5405081037000 Downey, Shawn M & Patricia 19188 Fox Glove Circle

Assessed Value: from 22,400 to 22,400
Taxable Value: from 22,400 to 22,400
PRE from 0% to 100%
PRE
DBOR21-04 5405071012000 The Serroi Rev Trust 23244 Timber Ridge Drive
Assessed Value: from 126,100 to 126,100
Taxable Value: from 125,437 to 125,437
PRE from 0% to 100%
PRE
DBOR21-05 5405071012000 The Serroi Rev Trust 23244 Timber Ridge Drive
Assessed Value: from 124,800 to 124,800
Taxahble Value: from 123,706 to 123,706
PRE from 0% to 100%

PRE

'tEm “D,,

2021

2020

passed

2021

2021

2020






DBOR21-06 54 05071012000 The Serroi Rev Trust 23244 Timber Ridge Drive

Assessed Value: from 121,400 to 121,400
Taxable Vafue: from 121,400 to 121,400
PRE from 0% to 100%
PRE
DBOR21-07 54 05071012000 The Serroi Rev Trust 23244 Timber Ridge Drive
Assessed Value: from 118,600 to 118,600
Taxahle Value: from 118,600 to 118,600
PRE from 0% to 100%
PRE
DBOR21-08 5405009012 700 Brejcha, Patricia 21870 Madison Ave
Assessed Value; from 81,800 to 81,800
Taxable Value: from 75,836 to 75,836
PRE from 0% to 100%
PRE
DBOR21-09 5405009012 700 Brejcha, Patricia 21870 Madison Ave
Assessed Value:; from 84,600 to 84,600
Taxable Value: from 74,789 to 74,789
PRE from 0% to 100%
PRE
DBOR21-10 54 05009012 700 Brejcha, Patricia 21870 Madison Ave
Assessed Value: from 82,200 to 82,200
Taxable Value: from 73,395 to 73,395
PRE from 0% to 100%
PRE
DBOR21-11 5405009012 700 Brejcha, Patricia 21870 Madison Ave
Assessed Value: from 72,300 to 72,300
Taxable Value: from 71,675 to 71,675
PRE from 0% to 100%
PRE
DBOR21-12 5405025024001 Avena, Eduardo 13740 Park St
Assessed Value: from 65,100 to 65,100
Taxable Value: from 65,100 to 65,100
PRE from 0% to 100%
PRE

Alice moved, Phyllis seconded that DBOR21-03 thru DBOR21-12 PRE's be approved

DBOR21-13 54 05 029 008 000 Peoples, Paul & Patricia 22234 13 Mile Road

Assessed Value: from 86,500 to v}
Taxable Value: from 72,997 to ]
PRE from 100% to 100%

Veteran's Exemption

2019

2018

2021

2020

2019

2018

2021

passed

2021






DBOR21-14 5405039042 000 Crockett, Walter B ET UX 18631 Arthur Road

Assessed Value: from 73,300 to 0
Taxable Value: from 66,643 to 0
PRE from 100% to 100%

Veteran's Exemption

DBOR21-15 5405013023001 Reichert, Diane & Jacob 15510 Ryans Creek Way

Assessed Value: from 147,200 to 147,200
Taxable Value: from 147,200 to 147,200
PRE from 100% to 100%

Veteran's Exemption
Phyllis moved, Alice seconded that DBOR21-13 thru DBOR21-15 Vet. Exemptions be approved

DBOR21-16 5405998 212005 Cadillac Coffee Company

Assessed Value: from 800 to 0
Taxable Value: from 800 to 0
PRE from 100% to 100%

mutual mistake of fact

DBOR21-17 5405998 212005 Cadillac Coffee Company

Assessed Value: from 800 to 0
Taxable Value: from 800 to 0
PRE from 100% to 100%

mutual mistake of fact

DBOR21-18 54 05998 147 000 Cott Vending Inc 21400 PP Perry Ave
Assessed Value: from 100 to 0
Taxable Value: from 100 to 0
PRE from 100% to 100%

mutual mistake of fact

DBOR21-19 5405998 147000 Cott Vending Inc 21400 PP Perry Ave
Assessed Value: from 100 to 0
Taxable Value: from 100 to 0
PRE from 100% to 100%

mutual mistake of fact

Phyllis moved, Alice seconded that DBOR21-13 thru DBOR21-15 Mutual mistake of fact be approved

Bill wished every one a Merry Christmas and thanked them for serving.

Alice moved, Phyllis supported that the March 2022 meeting dates be set at:
March Meeting dates were set:
Tuesday, March 8, 2022, at 9:00 am
Monday, March 14, 2022 1:00 to 4:00 pm and 6:00 to 9 pm
Tuesday, March 15, 2022 9:00 am to 12:00 noon and 1:00 to 4:00 pm
Wednesday, March 16, 2022 9:00 am by appointment only.

2021

2021

passed

2021

2020

2021

2020

passed






Meeting adjourned at 9:33 am






Monthly Permit List Item “E” 03/31/2022

Building
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PB22-0005 POLS PROPERTIES LLC 20615 ROLLING HILLS LANE S614.80) $102,460

Work Description: NEW RESIDENCE CONSTRUCTION - MAIN 1,068 SQFT, BASEMENT 1,068 SQFT, GARAGLE 9,680 SQFT,
PORCH 100 SQFT

PB22-0006 CLOUSE BIG RAPIDS PROPERT 14219 NORTHLAND DR §275.00 S100,000

Work Description: RENNOVATION OF FORMER SAVE-A-LOT STORE

PB22-0007 MAGUIRE, BRUCE 18015 15 MILE RD S252.(H) $18,000
Work Description:
Total Permits For Type: 3
Total Fees For Type: $1,141.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $220,460
Electrical
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PE22-0008 SCHEBIL PETER & TARA 22567 WOODWARD AVE S103.00 S0

Work Description: GENERATOR, SERVICE, BUSS DUCT, 1 INSPECTION

Total Permits For Type: 1
Total Fees For Type: $103.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Mechanical
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total  Const. Value
PM22-0013 HAZEN ALEXIS R 13692 NORTHLAND DRIVE $105.00 50

Work Description: GAS BURINING FIREPLACE, 1 INSPECTION

PM22-0014 WILCOX VENTURES LLC 16730 MITCHELL CREEK TRL $240.00 80

Work Description: HEATING SYSTEM, GAS PIPING, AIR TEST CONCEALED LINES, AIR CONDITIONING, 3 EXHAUST, 2
INSPECTIONS

PM22-0015 BOOKSHAW, JOHN A & CONNI 13701 NEW MILLPOND RD $80.00 SO

Work Description: WATER HEATLR, 1 INSPECTION

PM22-0016 PELLERITQO, MARK A 23210 TIMBER RIDGE DR §95.00 50

Work Description: ABOVL GROUND TANK, 1 INSPECTION

PA22-0017 BAIR, WILLIAM & ILENE 17568 197TH AVE $125.00 5

Work Description: RESIDENTIAL HEATING SYSTEM, 1 INSPECTION

Pa122-0018 TINGLEY ANDREW & LAURA 14190 OAK HOLLOW DR $105.00 S0

Work Description: AIR CONDITIONING, 1 INSPECTION







Total Permits For Type: 6

Total Fees For Type: $750.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Plumbing
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PP22-0004 BIG RAPIDS ASSISTED LIVING 18900 16 MILE RD S961.00 50

Work Description: BIG RAPIDS ASSISTED LIVING PHASYE 11 - 77 FIXTURES, 12 STACKS, 73 SUBSOIL DRAINS, WATER
SERVICE, 2 BUILDING CONNECTTONS, 2" WATER DISTRIBUTION PIPE, 3 INSPECTIONS

PP22-0003 SAEZ HANNAH C & JOSHUA 22975 18 MILE ROAD $228.00 S0

Work Description:

Total Permits For Type: 2
Total Fees For Type: $1,189.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Zoning Clearance
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total  Const. Value
PZ22.0003 POLS PROPERTIES LLC 20615 ROLLING HILLS LANE $25.00 $0

Work Description: ZUINING CLEARANCE FOR NEW RESIDENCE

Total Permits For Type: 1
Total Fees For Type: $25.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Report Summary
Grand Total Fees: $3,208.00
Populaton: All Records Grand TOtal Pel'nlitS: 13
Permit.Datelssued Between Grand Total Const. Value: $220’460

3/1/2022 12:00:00 AM AND
3/31/2022 11:59:59 PM






Big Rapids Charter Township (et wE”

Cemetery and Grounds Monthly Report
March. 2022

Activity:

1- Snow plow/salting.

2- Work on new building.

3- Full Burials =0. Cremains. = 0.
4- Foundation orders =0

Month summary:

. Snow plowing and salting. Worked on new building the balance of my month.

Marc Veldman
Grounds Manager







BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP ELECTION COMMISSION MEETING
MARCH 22, 2022 9:00A.M.

BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP FIRE HALL

UNAPPROVED 't

Call the meeting to order: 9:37 a.m. Saez, Everett, Geib present.

ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

1. Appointment of Election Inspectors for the May 3, 2022 Special Election.
Cheryl Kondziolka — Dem Chairperson

Receiving Board:

—Cheryl Kondziolka - Dem

—Jan Eckert - Rep

—Jenna Kondziolka - Rep

— Vicki Alber - Dem

A motion was made by Everett to approve of the Inspectors as listed. Supported by Geib.
Motion passed unanimously.

2. Appointment of Election Inspectors for the May 3, 2022 Special Election, Absentee
Counting Board.

Rachel Vodry — Rep Receiving board/Chairperson for the Absent Voter Counting Board
Dena Marek - Dem Receiving board

AVCB: Rachel Vodry - Rep
Dena Marek - Dem

Carol Hillman - Dem

Sue Bean - Rep

A motion was made by Everett to approve of the Inspectors as listed. Supported by Geib.
Motion passed unanimously.

The public test of the Dominion voting equipment was conducted on March 22, 2022 at 9:00a.m.

Adjourned: 9:39 a.m.

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for
the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed material, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days’ notice
to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact Hannah Saez, Big Rapids Charter
Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, MI 49307- call 231 796 3603 or fax request to 231 796 2533.






FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT
MARCH , 2022

Item «H~»

General:

The department continues to run well. We had an average call volume for the month of March 2022. We are working on
Quotes for the SCBA (air packs) at this time. We were advised that several other departments in the county were
evaluating SCBA at this time as well. It appears that they plan to have a decision by June 1% as to the brand of SCBA they
are going to purchase. Big Rapids City Fire is among the departments evaluating SCBA. It would appear that we should
hold off on a purchase of our own until City Fire makes a decision, and we are able to take advantage of a bulk purchase
discount. We do have a quote from Dinges Fire Company for Drager SCBA with 1 RIT pack. We currently have 2 RIT
packs and would need to replace the second one as well. The total amount of the purchase with the additional RIT pack
would be $129,499.00. This is without a bulk/group purchase discount.

Call Volume;
Total calls for the month of March 2022: 19
10 Medical, 1 Structure Fire, 0 Grass Fire/Controlled Bumn, 2 Auto Accident, ] Power Line Down, 1 Vehicle Fire, 0
Smoke/Odor, 0 Dumpster Fire, 6 Cover/Service/Standby, 0 Collapse, 0 Gas Leak, 0 Inspection, 0 Airport Emergency,
0 Fire Alarm, 0 Water Rescues, 0 Fire Investigation, 0 Haz-Mat, 0 Elevator/Technical Rescue and 0 Drone Activations.
Year to Date Call volume 2022: 70
Year to Date Response Times:

Turnout Time (dispatch to truck en-route): 7 minutes and 54 seconds.

Response Time (dispatch to on scene): 13 minutes and 30 seconds.
Year to Date Call Locations:

BR TWP 55
Barton TWP

Big Prairie TWP

City of Big Rapids 4
Colfax TWP

Green TWP 2
Hersey TWP 1
Mecosta TWP

Morley

Norwich TWP 1

Personnel:
We are currently at a roster of 18. We are seeking applicants at this time.

Our command staff are Chief Tubbs, Deputy Chief Douglass, Captain Jim Chapman, Lieutenant Nick Wyma and
Lieutenant Adam Perez.

Training:
Training this month consisted of truck checks, pipeline safety, wildland firefighting and maintenance/operation of grass
rigs.

Repairs Completed:
None to report.

Station Maintenance:
None to report.

Budget/Purchasing over $2.500.00:
None to report.







MAR/28/2022/TUE 05:31 AM  Northwest Kent Mech. FAX No. 616 636 9327 P. 001

Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.

Commercial » Industrial ® Institutional
P:0. Box 216K # 4095 16 Mile Road
Cedar Springs, MI 49319
(616) 696-9026 ¢ Fax (616) 696-9327

www.nwkentmech.com

March 28, 2022

Item «p»

Mr. Bill Stanek

Big Rapids Twp.
14212 Northland Dr,
Big Rapids, MI 48307

RE: Menthly Lift Station Report

Dear Bili,

March was a little busier than normal. We were finally able to pull pump #1 from
the University Park lift station and get it to the pump repair shop. 1 have not heard back
from them yet as to the status of that pump.

Wa also received an alert from Mission of a pump failure at Hills of Mitchell Creek
lift station. Upon inspection, | found the motor windings had shorted which caused the
pump failure. We were able to pull pump #1 on Friday the 25% and take it to the pump
repair shop for inspection/repair.

We are still waiting for an alternating relay from Gorman Rupp for the Perry St lift
station. As soon as we receive that part, we will get that installed.

Otherwise, all the stations are working properly.

Sincerely,

Todd Shank
Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.






Big Rapids Township Industrial Park Water Treatment Plant Monthly Report

w3
March 2022 \tem J

All operations are normal at the plant. With the new modem upgrade we got from Sensaphone,
the frequent offline alarms with the system have mostly stopped. Diesel fuel is around 3/8
tank. Regular weekly generator checks have been good and no alarms. Got the new sample
schedule from District 10 Health Dept out of Hart, Ml and there are a few new samples. They
also sent us a copy of the Sanitary Survey , | informed the Pioneer of a few upgrades to their
backflow prevention and sent the Plant Manager a copy , he said they would take care of it.

| also talked to Beth at the Airport and told her of one thing that the Health Dept wants fixed.

Well number 2 is providing ample water for the system. All other electronics are working

Good,






PCMts 03-08-22 unapproved

MINUTES
BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION

Tuesday, March 8, 2022 --- 7:00 p.m.
Big Rapids Township Hall, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Ml 49307

I. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 P.M.
Chairperson Amanda Wethington called the regular meeting of the Big Rapids
Charter Township Planning Commission to order at the township hall on Tuesday,
March 8, 2022, at 7:00 p.m.

. ROLL CALL:
Present. Carman Bean, Zach Cook, Mary Davis, Gordon Oliver, Mark
Sweppenheiser and Amanda Wethington. Mike Bigford was absent. The record
shows there is a quorum. Also present: William Stanek, Supervisor; Zoning
Administrator and Recording Secretary, Timothy Kleinheksel.

lil. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:
Mrs. Wethington asked if any of the Commission members had known conflicts of
interest with any of the items on the agenda for this meeting. No one indicated
that a conflict of interest existed.

IV. MINUTES:
Mrs. Wethington asked the Commission members to review the minutes of the
February 8, 2022 meeting. Mr. Cook made a motion to approve the February 8,
2022 minutes as submitted. Mr. Oliver supported the motion. There was no further
discussion. The motion passed unanimously with six ayes.

V. SITE PLAN REVIEW PZ22-001 SPECTRUM HEALTH:
Ms. Veronica Clark, Wade Trim representative, presented the site plan drawings
for the Spectrum health Primary Care Clinic at the Menards outlot at 14777 215"
Avenue, Big Rapids Township. Ms. Clark reported responses from the following
agencies:

o Mecosta County Drain Commissioner — Storm Water
We have reviewed the above referenced project with respect to the
requirements of the Mecosta County Drain and Soil Erosion Laws and
Rules and hereby recommend acceptance of the plans, contingent on the
following: 1. A soil erosion and sedimentation control permit must be
obtained from the Mecosta County Drain Commissioner's office. 2. A
signed and notarized maintenance agreement will be required. The
Mecosta County Drain Commissioner and/or Spicer Group does not
hereby accept any liability for the design or function of the storm water
collection and detention/retention system. This review is for compliance

'tEm “K,,






)

PCMts 03-08-22 unapproved

with the guidelines for storm water management only. Larry J.
Protasiewicz P.E., Senior Project Manager, SPICER GROUP

City of Big Rapids — Water Main

Thank you for the preliminary plans. | will answer your questions as best
as | can. 1. The connection and Engineering plan approval process should
be fairly straightforward (The city only needs to review the water, and not
the whole site), and yes we would like to see profiles. The City's standard
is 6 feet of cover on water main. This means that 7’ hydrants are usually
used, or a 6' hydrant with a 1’ extension. 2. We do not have a checklist for
Township properties. Yes we would like to see watermain profiles, and
any utility that will cross the main. | would assume the State will need to
see that for your permit also. 3. We require 12 copies for Site Plan review,
however this being a Township property — and our only review will be the
Water, two copies-and a digital copy will suffice. 4. You have attached the
correct application form. With this being a commercial building, The
monthly REU’s will need to be calculated and those calculations shared
for review. The City's connection fee is calculated from those REU's.
Note: Since this watermain will be the City's to maintain once it is
constructed, We will need a minimum of a 20 foot wide Easement, with
accompanying description submitted to the City attorney for review and for
recordation at the Register of Deeds. Matt Ruelle, City of Big Rapids,
Engineering Technician

Big Rapids Township Fire Department

Following up on the previous plans that you have sent over, the fire
department has no further concerns regarding the access, egress to the
property or the layout of the water source, fire hydrants and fire
department connections. Thank you, Nick Wyma, Lieutenant, Big Rapids
Township Fire Department

Progressive AE — Engineering Review

Responses (in italics) by Wade Trim to Progressive AE Engineering
Review: General ltems 1. The submittal should include a survey drawing of
the parcel with the entire boundary clearly defined and described, including
parcel acreage. Response: Survey drawing with the entire boundary
defined and described, including parcel acreage, will be included in the
revised plan set. 2. The civil drawings should include an issuance date in
the title block to clarify the date of the drawings and any subsequent
revisions. Response: An issuance date in the title block will be added to the
revised plan set and future sets. 3. The drawings should be sealed by a
licensed Civil Engineer. Response: A seal by a licensed Civil Engineer will
be included on the Cover Sheet for all future sets. 4. The site layout appears
to work well for the needs of the site and the adjacent roadways, both public
and private. Response: We agree. 5. We recommend that the applicant






PCMts 03-08-22 unapproved

review the location of the dumpster enclosure and the electrical enclosure
to determine if grouping them together would be beneficial to the
appearance of the site. Response: Electrical yard is located at southwest
corner of the building for proximity to the building electrical rooms to fimit
length of underground runs from yard into the building. Dumpsters were not
located in this area due to proximity to staff outdoor eating area and site
layout requirements for possible future use of this area for drive-up clinic
services, including testing and vaccinations. Utilities Public Water 1. Public
water is available in the Menards access drive and is planned to be
extended south to the Spectrum site. The water is shown looping the
proposed building in an 8-inch diameter pipe with hydrants at 4 locations
around the building. The applicant will need to get approval for the layout
and connection from the City of Big Rapids, as the water system owners
and operators. Evidence of that approval should be submitted to Big Rapids
Township. Response: A .pdf of the plans were email to Matt Ruelle with the
City of Big Rapids for preliminary review on February 2, 2022. 2. The
hydrant layout should also be reviewed by the Township Fire Department.
We recommend that bollards be placed in front of the hydrant at the
southwest corner of the building to better protect that hydrant and to serve
as an added visual reminder of the hydrant location so that it doesn't get
covered with snow. The hydrant should be placed within 4 feet of the edge
of pavement. Response: A .pdf of the plans were emailed to Nick Wyma
with Big Rapids Township Fire Department for preliminary review on
February 3, 2022. Bollards will be added in front of the hydrant at the
southwest corner of the building. All hydrants will be placed within four feet
of the edge of pavement. 3. The drawings need to better depict the existing
water system in the Menards access drive with respect to size, location,
materials and valves. Updated drawings should be submitted to both Big
Rapids Township and the City of Big Rapids. Response: Two topographic
survey sheets (T0.1) will be added in the next submittal to the Township
and City. The survey will include size, location, materials, and valves of the
existing water main. Public Sewer 1. The Spectrum building is proposed to
be serviced by public sewer from the existing public sanitary sewer in 215th
Avenue by extension of 8-inch public main and a 6-inch lateral. Response:
Understood. 2. The connection appears be sufficient. Additional detail will
be needed on the utility drawings to detail the existing sanitary sewer along
215th Avenue. Updated drawings will need to be submitted prior to a permit
to construct the sewer system. In addition, details about the public portion
will need to be submitted including public easements, use of the chimney
boot to prevent infiltration and coordination of inspection of the public
portion of the sanitary sewer system. Response: Additional detail will be
added on the utility drawings to detail the existing sanitary sewer along
215th Avenue. Details about the public portion of sanitary sewer will be
added to the plan set including public easements, use of chimney boot to
prevent infiltration, and coordination of inspection of the public portion of the
sanitary sewer system. Storm Sewer 1. This site will need to be reviewed












